5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Regulatory Sub Committee

Date: Wednesday 20 April 2011

Time: 7.00 pm

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 261885
Email: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services
Officer on 01432 261885 or e-mail rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub
Committee

Membership Councillor PGH Cutter
Councillor JW Hope MBE
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The Council’'s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s)
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial. Councillors have to decide
first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion. They will then have to
decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council. Councillors
will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an organisation that they
or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area. If they do have a personal
interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor. What Councillors have
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public — if he or she knew all the facts — would think
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it. If a Councillor
has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is. A Councillor who has declared a
prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, but only in
circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak. In such
circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting and on
the same terms. However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these circumstances must
leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the hearing.
2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting

in place of a Member of the Committee.
4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on

the Agenda.

20 APRIL 2011

Pages

5. PRELIMINARY POINTS TO CONSIDER REGARDING 'BIG CHILL | 1-4

FESTIVAL, EASTNOR CASTLE, DEER PARK, LEDBURY, HR8 1RQ."

For the committee to decide whether the application for a premise licence
for ‘Big Chill Festival, Eastnor Castle, Deer Park, Ledbury, HR8 1RQ’ can be

determined

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'BIG CHILL FESTIVAL, | 5-12

EASTNOR CASTLE, DEER PARK, LEDBURY, HR8 1RQ."

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of

the ‘Big Chill Festival, Eastnor Castle, Deer Park, Ledbury, HR8 1RQ.’
Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Application Form
Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Police Representation

Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - EHO (Pollution) Representation

Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - EHO (Commercial) Representation

Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Public Representations
Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Malvern Gazette - 08 Aug 2008
Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Malvern Gazette - 15 Aug 2008

13-38
39 -44
45 - 46
47 - 48
49 - 66
67 - 68
69 - 70







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with
Old Eign Hill. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the
circular car park at the front of the building. A check will be
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated
the building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.

@ Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer

waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA).

%(:9 Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel
environmental label



LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

INTRODUCTION

DISCUSSION

-

REPORT BY COUNCIL

Outline of application
Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address Committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4

Applicant addresses Committee

A 4

questions

Member of Committee can ask

\ 4

permitted.

Cross examination generally not

A

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

\ 4

NOTE: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\2\A100023235\$i2drygfa.doc







AGENDA ITEM 5

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 20 APRIL 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | PRELIMINARY ISSUES CONCERNING THE
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES
LICENCE IN RESPECT OF BIG CHILL FESTIVAL,
EASTNOR CASTLE, DEER PARK, EASTNOR,
LEDBURY. HR8 1RQ.’ - LICENSING ACT 2003
PORTFOLIO AREA: | ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & TRADING
STANDARDS

PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTORATE

CLASSIFICATION: Open

Wards Affected
Ledbury

Purpose

1. For the committee to decide whether the application for a premise licence for ‘Big Chill
Festival, Eastnor Castle, Deer Park, Ledbury, HR8 1RQ’ can be determined.

Legislation — Licensing Act 2003

2. Section 18 states that the Licensing Authority only has power to determine an application for a
premises licence where: -
(a) it is made in accordance with section 17, and
(b) they are satisfied that the applicant has complied with any requirement imposed on
him under Section 17 (5) of that section.

Section 17 (3)(b) states that any application must be submitted with a plan of the premises to
which the application relates, in the prescribed form,

Legislation — The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005

3. Plans
Regulation 23 — (1) An application for a premises licence under section 17, or a club
premises certificate under section 71, shall be accompanied by a plan of the premises to
which the application relates and which shall comply with the following paragraphs of this
regulation.
(3) The plan shall show—
(f) in a case where the premises includes a stage or raised area, the location and height
of each stage or area relative to the floor;
(i) the location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment including, if
applicable, marine safety equipment; and

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542



(i) the location of a kitchen, if any, on the premises.

Advertisement of applications

Regulation 26 — (1) In the case of an application for a premises licence or a club premises

certificate, the notices referred to in regulation 25 shall contain a statement of the relevant

licensable activities or relevant qualifying club activities as the case may require which it is
proposed will be carried on or from the premises.

(4) In all cases, the notices referred to in regulation 25 shall state—

(a) the name of the applicant or club;

(b) the postal address of the premises or club premises, if any, or if there is no postal
address for the premises a description of those premises sufficient to enable the
location and extent of the premises or club premises to be identified;

(c) the postal address and, where applicable, the worldwide web address where the
register of the relevant licensing authority is kept and where and when the record of
the application may be inspected;

(d) the date by which an interested party or responsible authority may make
representations to the relevant licensing authority;

(e) that representations shall be made in writing; and

(f that it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence.

Facts

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (section 7.7) says that, upon receipt of an application,
the Licensing Authority will write to the applicant to notify them when the 28 day consultation
period should start and what date it must appear as an advertisement. This is to ensure that all
aspects of the application are acceptable to the Licensing Authority before the applicant goes
ahead with the public consultation exercise.

The Licensing Authority received the application for the premise licence on 23 February 2011.
Festival Republic simultaneously placed the public advertisement without awaiting confirmation
from the Council. The 28 day consultation period therefore started on 24 February and concluded
on 23 March 2011.

At the time of submission the following items were not shown on the plan:

(i) in a case where the premises includes a stage or raised area, the location and height
of each stage or area relative to the floor;

(ii) the location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment including, if
applicable, marine safety equipment; and

(jii) the location of a kitchen, if any, on the premises.

The applicant was subsequently contacted and advised of this and asked to supply the required
information. Whilst most of the information was supplied, not all of the information was provided.
The receipt of this information necessitated a short delay in contacting the various interested
parties.

An issue in respect of the advertisement was raised with the applicant and his solicitor who took
the opinion that the advertisement was correct and therefore did not change it.

Committee’s Determination
It is for the Committee to decide whether they are satisfied that the applicant has complied with
requirements imposed on him by the Act and the Regulations.



6. Options
There are a two options available to committee: -

. To decide that the statutory requirements have been complied with and therefore to
conclude that the Licensing Authority has power to determine the application
. To decide that the statutory requirements have not been complied with and therefore to

conclude that the Licensing Authority has no power to determine the application.

7. Background Papers

a. Copy of the site notice
b. Plan submitted with application (available to view on day of Committee due to size)
C. Copy of email in relation to plans

Background Papers
Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.






AGENDA ITEM 6

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 20 APRIL 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES
LICENCE ‘BIG CHILL FESTIVAL, EASTNOR
CASTLE, DEER PARK, EASTNOR, LEDBURY. HR8
1RQ.’ - LICENSING ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & TRADING
STANDARDS

PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTORATE

CLASSIFICATION: Open

Wards Affected
Ledbury

Purpose

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of the ‘Big Chill Festival,
Eastnor Castle, Deer Park, Ledbury, HR8 1RQ.’

Key Decision

This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

e The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and

e The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

o The police, EHO (Pollution) & EHO (Commercial) have made representations as a Responsible
Authorities

o Two (2) representations from Parish Councils

o Five (5) representations from members of the public

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542



Options

1 a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates,

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or
e) To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction and Background

3 Background Information

Applicant Melvin John Benn

The Big Chill Festival, c/o Festival Republic Limited, 35
Bow Street, Covent Garden, London. WC2E 7AU

Solicitor N/K
Type of application: Date received: 28 Days consultation
Grant Application 24/02/11 23/03/11

Licence Application

4 The application for the grant of a premises licence has received representation and is bought
before the committee for determination.

5 The application is for a permanent premises licence. It is requested that the festival will take
place over the first or second weekend in August each year subject to unforeseen
circumstances (force majeure). In the case of ‘force majeure’, the date of the festival could be
held between 1 June and 1 September, although this must be agreed with the Safety Advisory
Group.

Previous Licence in 2010
6 For comparison, the licence last year authorised: -

Plays, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Activity like Music or Dance,
Facility for Making Music, Facility like Music and Dance




Thursday

Friday, Saturday and Sunday

Monday

Films

Thursday

Friday, Saturday, Sunday

Monday

12:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00
12:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00

12:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00
10:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00

Indoor Sporting Events, Boxing and Wrestling

Thursday
Friday , Saturday, Sunday

Facility for Dancing

Thursday

Friday, Saturday, Sunday

Monday

Late Night Refreshment

Thursday

Friday, Saturday, Sunday

Monday

Supply/Sale of Alcohol

Thursday

Friday, Saturday, Sunday

12:00 until 23:00

12:00 until 23:00

12:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00
12:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 12:00

23:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00
23:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00

11:00 until 00:00

00:00 until 05:00
11:00 until 00:00

Monday 00:00 until 05:00
Staff only Monday (procceding)
Tuesday (proceeding)
Wednesday (proceeding)

Tuesday (following)

11:00 until 03:00
11:00 until 03:00
11:00 untl 04:00
11:00 until 03:00



Summary of Application
The application requests the following hours:

Plays, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Activity like Music or Dance,
Facility for Making Music, Facility for Dancing, Facility Like Music and Dance

Thursday 12:00 until 00:00

Friday, Saturday and Sunday 00:00 until 05:00
09:00 until 00:00

Monday 00:00 until 03:00

Films

Thursday 12:00 until 00:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday 00:00 until 05:00

09:00 until 00:00
Monday 00:00 until 03:00

Indoor Sporting Events, Boxing and Wrestling

Thursday 12:00 until 23:00
Friday , Saturday, Sunday 12:00 until 23:00

Late Night Refreshment

Wednesday 23:00 until 00:00

Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 00:00 until 05:00
23:00 until 00:00

Monday 00:00 until 03:00

Supply/Sale of Alcohol

Wednesday 14:00 until 00:00
Friday, Saturday, Sunday 00:00 until 05:00

11:00 until 00:00
Monday 00:00 until 03:00
Notes:

In respect of plays, films, live music, recorded music, performance of dance, activity like music
or dance and facility for making music, the application states:

Performances between 09:00 and 12:00 will take place as children’s entertainment in the
Castle Field



In respect of Adult Entertainment the application states that ‘Classification 18 films may be
shown in the Licensed Premises. The attention of the Committee is drawn to Section 12 of the
Licensing Policy in respect of this.

Non Standard Hours
None applied for.

Opening Hours of Premises
Wednesday 14:00 to 16:00 Monday

Summary of Representations

A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers.
Representations have been made by:

i. The police

i The EHO (Pollution) — although noise issues have now been resolved
ii. The EHO (Commercial)

iii. Colwell Parish Council

iv. Birtsmorton Parish Council

V. Five (5) members of the public

Key Considerations

e The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

e The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
and

e The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy

o Stated cases

Community Impact

10

The granting of the licence as applied for may have an impact on the Community.

Legal Implications

11

12

13

The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before the
Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.



14

15

16

17

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a
licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be
presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate
for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: -

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences

1 Where a licensing authority—
(a) rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18,
(b) rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 35,

(c) rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the
premises supervisor under section 39, or

(d) rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,

the applicant may appeal against the decision.

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.
2(1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under
section 18.
(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that section,
or

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).

(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application desires
to contend—

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different
or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of
that section,

he may appeal against the decision.

(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision.

10



Consultees

18 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

19 A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority.

20 The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises.

21 The applicant has produced a copy of that advertisement.
Appendices
22 a. Police representation

b. EHO representation

C. Application Form

d. Public Representation

e. Correspondence from representees relating to application

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

11



12



‘ 5
i

Application for a premises licence to be gran{ed ¢ 3 FER i
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTION# FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. B
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We MELVIN JOHN BENN e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE DEER PARK

EASTNOR

LEDBURY

HEREFORDSHIRE

Post town | LEDBURY Post code HR8 1RQ

Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * X  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) acharity

ooooog

please complete section (B)

13




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

o o000

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of )
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

< s Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ AN, RV
Surname First names
BENN MELVIN JOHN
| am 18 years old or over X] Please tick yes

THE BIG CHILL

Current postal - C/O FESTIVAL REPUBLIC LIMITED
address if different 35 BOW STREET
from premises COVENT GARDEN
address
Post Town | LONDON Postcode WC2E 7AU

Daytime contact telephone number 0207 009 3000

E-mail address

(optional) mbenn@festivalrepublic.com

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ exampls, REW)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes
2

14




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? fo[3Jol8]2]0]1]1]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? HEEEEERE
3

15




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

The Bill Chill Festival ("the Festival") is held at Eastnor Park, which is situated to the east of
Ledbury, Herefordshire, and is located close to the strategic highway network of the A438 and
the A449 with links to the M50 and M5 motorways within close proximity.

It is an annual performing arts festival with multiple stages featuring multi cultural activites, i.e.
bands, DJs,comedians, performance art art, theatre and cabaret performances.

The Festival will be open to the public for six days, between Wednesday afternoon and the
Monday. The Festival is intended to take place in early August but in case of circumstances of
force majeure, the Festival may need to be staged at a different time between the 1% June and
1% September in any one year.

The dates of the Festival will be notified to the Safety Advisory Group each year, at least 6
months prior to the Festival or such lesser period as may be agreed from time to time by the
Safety Advisory Group.

The Licensed Premised is shown within the outer blue line on the site plan at Appendix B and is
the whole area that could have licensable activities within it. Each year, the areas where the
bars, regulated entertainment and late night refeshment are to be located will be shown on the
site map, which will be submitted to the Safety Advisory Group for comment each year and will
be included within the Event Management Plan for approval by the Licensing Authority.

We are applying for an onsales and offsales licence. The offsales licence relates to the
consumption outside the bars themselves throughout the Licensed Premises including the
campsites. The campsites will also include late night refreshment concessions. The application
for the an offsite licence is to enable ticket holders to consume alcohol outside of the bar areas
but only within the campsite areas within the Licensed Premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l?g 999 1
one time, please state the number expected to attend. :

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) OJ
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X

X

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

16




g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

17

X

X

N X X X

X



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon | 0000 | 03.00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Comedy and Spoken Word to be performed on stage to an
audience.
Tue Walkabout artists will perform around the Licensed Premises to
small groups
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
09.00 | 00.00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00.00 | 05.00 Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
: : entertainment in the Castle Field
09.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

18




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick (please read | Indoors L
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To permit amplified music videos and pre-recorded visual
broadcasts as part of a band or DJ set. Also to permit traditional
Tue cinema format films to be shown.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
09.00 | 00.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00.00 | 05.00 |Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
. . entertainment in the Castle Field
09.00 | 00.00
Sun 1 00.00 |05.00
09.00 | 00.00

19




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

To permit participation in a variety of sports which may be watched
by festivalgoers. Such activities will be ancillary to the main
entertainment.

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed None

Thur | 12:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 12:00 | 23:00
None

Sat 12:00 | 23:00

Sun 12:00 | 23:00

20




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both -

Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both <
Mon Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To permit participation in such entertainment which may be watched
Tue by festivalgoers. Such activities shall be ancillary to the main
entertainment.
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur | 12:00 | 23:00
Fri 12:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | 12:00 |23:00 |"ot5)
None
Sun | 12:00 | 23:00

21




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) :
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Both amplified and unamplified live music played by a variety of
contemporary performance artist, bands and other performers.
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
09.00 | 00.00 | jisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat  |00.00 |05.00 |noted) .
Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
09.00 | 00.00 | entertainment inthe Castle Field
Sun | 00.00 |05.00
09.00 | 00.00

10

22




=

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors L)
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start | Finish Both <
Mon 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Amplified recorded music played by a variety of contemporary
performance artists, music systems or DJ's and others of a similar
Tue nature.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
09.00 | 00.00 | |isted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat ; 5. note 5)
0000 13800 Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
_ 09.00 | 00.00 | entertainment in the Castle Field
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

11

23




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day |Start | Finish | - - _ Both X
Mon 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Dancing will be performed on stage and in a variety of positions
around the Licensed Premises and will include all forms of dance to
Tue music or otherwise, including circus style acrobatic, cabaret and
variety performances.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
09.00 | 00.00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00.00 | 05.00 Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
. : entertainment in the Castle Field
09.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

12

24




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9) ’

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Production elements such as lighting and stage decorations for the
purpose of performances, cabaret performances, circus acts, art
exhibitions and sponsor activities

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors O

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both X

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00.00 | 03.00
Tue
Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur | 4200 | 05.00

12.00 | 00.00

Fri 00.00 | 05.00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

None

09.00 | 00.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
00.00 | 05.00 |for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
09.00 | 00.00 |column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
Sun entertainment in the Castle Field
00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

13

25




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

This will include controlled sound systems for amplified music and
unamplified facilities including karaoke, musical instruments, video
and TV or film screens, also live music may be recorded as it is
being performed with live broadcasting

)Nill the facilities for making music be . Indoors 0
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As above
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
09.00 | 00.00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 00.0 _ guidance note 5)
v 1950 Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
09.00 | 00.00 | entertainment in the Castle Field
Sun  [00.00 |05.00
09.00 | 00.00

14

26




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both ~ please tick (see guidance Indoors L]
note 2)
Outdoors O
Both >

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Provision of permanent and/or temporary dance floors and other
areas for dance throughout the Licensed Premises

Day Start Finish
Mon 00.00 | 03:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
: (please read guidance note 4)
None
Thur
12.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
09.00 | 00.00 | different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 00.00 | 05.00 list (please read gmdance note 5) _ .
Performances between 09.00 and 12.00 will take place as childrens
09.00 | 00.00 | entertainmentin the Castle Field
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

15

27




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing
Facilities for cabaret, circus acts and sponsor activities

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (please read
Mon 100.00 |03.00 | guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both X
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
I -
12.00 | 00.00 g)oiaese read guidance note 4)
Fri 100.00 |05.00
09.00 | 00.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
00.00 | 05.00 | for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
09.00 | 00.00 | ote 5)
None
Sun
00.00 | 05.00
09.00 | 00.00

16

28




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors 0
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 00.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
There will be a variety of food stalls and non-alcoholic drinks
concessions throughout the Licensed Premises, including the
Tue entertainment areas, the village and the campsites
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 00:00 | 05:00
23.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
23.00 | 00.00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 0000 0500 guidance note 5)
None
23.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.00 |05.00
23.00 | 00.00

17

29




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read
timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the

premises O
Off the

premises u
Both X

Mon | 00.00 | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

campsites.

Wed

14:00 | 00:00

We are applying for a Premises Licence for the supply of alcohol to
Tue ticket holders, both onsales and offsales. The offsales will be to
ticket holders outside bars but within the Licensed Premises e.g.

Thur | 00:00 | 05:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 00.00 | 05.00

11.00 | 00.00
Sat | 00.00 | 05.00
11.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.00 | 05.00
11.00 | 00.00

11.00 | 00.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
IAN JOHN RALPH DONALDSON

Address

FESTIVAL REPUBLIC
35 BOW STREET
COVENT GARDEN
LONDON

Postcode WC2E 7AU

Personal Licence number (if known)
13981

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES

18

30




ol

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Classification 18 films may be shown in the Licensed Premises.

o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
The Big Chill Festival will take place once each year. The site is to

open from 14:00 on the Wednesday until 16:00 the following
Monday.

L The dates will be in early August each year, subject to force
Day Start Finish majeure. In case of force majeure, dates between 1* June and 1*
Mon 16.00 | September may be agreed with the Safety Advisory Group.
The dates of the Festival will be notified to the Safety Advisory
Tue Group at least 6 months prior to the Festival or such lesser period as
is agreed from time to time.
Wed In 2011, the dates of the Festival will be 3rd August to 8" August
inclusive.
14.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
- column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

19

31




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The Premises Licence Holder will comply with the Operating Schedule each year.

The Premises Licence Holder or a nominated assistant must be on duty and available to the
Responsible Authorities and the Licensing Authority at all times that the Licensed Premises are
open to ticket holders.

A record will be kept for 12 months after each Festival of the times that the Premises Licence
Holder or his assistants were on duty and in control of the premises when licensed activities
were undertaken. This information will be provided to the Licensing Authority or a Responsible
Authority upon request.

The name and contact details of the Premises Licence Holder's assistant(s) will be confirmed to
the Safety Advisory Group no later than 7 days prior to the festival each year.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated assistant(s) must be on the Licensed
Premises at all times that the Licensed Premises is open to ticket holders for the sale and
supply of alcohol.

A record will be kept for 12 months of the times that the Designated Premises Supervisor or
assistant is on duty and in control of the sale of alcohol. This information will be passed to the
Safety Advisory Group upon request.

The name and contact details of the Designated Premises Supervisor's assistant(s) will be
confirmed to the Safety Advisory Group no later than 7 days prior to the festival each year.

The Premises Licence Holder's assistant(s) and the Designated Premises Supervisor's
assistant(s) must each hold a personal licence.

The first draft of the Event Management Plan ("EMP") will be produced 2 months (or such
lesser period as agreed from time to time with the Safety Advisory Group) prior to the start of
the Festival each year and will be submitted to the Licensing Authority and all the Responsible
Authorities.

The final EMP will be submitted to the Licensing Authority and all the Responsible Authorities
14 days prior to the start of the Festival each year. No change shall take place to this document
without the consent of the Licensing Authority.

EMP

Each year, a suitable and sufficient EMP must be provided to the satisfaction of the Safety
Advisory Group. The Plan will be a working document providing details of how the Festival is to
be conducted and how safety issues, identified in the event risk assessment, are to be
addressed. The Safety Advisory Group will advise on the suitability and sufficiency of the EMP.
The EMP will include an event risk assessment and provide specific details on the following
areas:

o Health and Safety Responsiblities
. Venue and Site Design
. Fire Safety

. Major Incident Planning (Emergency planning)
. Communication
. Crowd Management (inc steward and security numbers and their roles)
o Transport Management
20

32




The Event Safety Co-ordinator will check that all electrical installations are certified by a
competent electrician.

A copy of the certificates will be available to Herefordshire Council in the Licence Compliance
Office prior to the commencement of each Festival.

Additional daily certificates for work carried out during each Festival will be obtained and will be
available for inspection in the Licence Compliance Office.

The Premises Licence Holder will take all reasonable steps to ensure that all temporary
structures are suitable and fit for their intended purpose and installed in accordance with the
competent contractor’s plans and to industry standards.

Completion and periodic inspection certificates will be provided at the Licence Compliance
Office for all temporary structures (as defined by TDS) and any other elements of infrastructure
or artistic installation which may present a risk to the public through collapse, prior to the
commencement of each Festival.

The maximum permitted numbers in each tented structure where regulated entertainment is
provided will be submitted and agreed by the Responsible Authorities prior to the
commencement of each Festival.

Appropriate measures will be in place to ensure that the maximum permitted numbers are not
exceeded for each tented structure.

All accessways/exits leading to and from the Licensed Premises and within the Licensed
Premises, stairways if used, gates, car parks, campsites, toilet blocks and the first aid point will
be illuminated by the provision of suitable lighting systems. Sufficient portable lighting
equipment will be available to address any areas of inadequate lighting on the approaches to
the Licensed Premises.

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure as far as is reasonably practicable that lanterns are
not launched from the Licensed Premises, and will not be sold on the Licensed Premises.

A Sanitation Management Strategy will be provided to the satisfaction of Herefordshire
Council’'s Environmental and Trading Standards Service at least 60 days prior to
commencement of the Festival. Once agreed, the strategy will be implemented throughout each
Festival.

Sufficient sanitary accommodation units, washing facilities and hand sanitation units will be
placed in suitable locations around the Licensed Premises for the provision of sanitary and
washing facilities for ticket holders throughout the Festival. This will be in accordance with
guidance laid out in the Event Safety Guide or other guidance.

A Water Management Strategy for the provision of drinking water will be provided to the
satisfaction of Herefordshire Council’'s Environmental and Trading Standards Service at least 60
days prior to commencement of the Festival. Once agreed, the strategy will be followed
throughout the Festival. No significant changes will be made without consultation with
Herefordshire Council

The installation will include an agreed testing policy.

Sufficient drinking water points will be placed around the Licensed Premises for the adequate
supply of free, potable and wholesome drinking water for ticket holders throughout the Festival.

23

33



Provisions will be made for an alternative supply of drinking water in case of failure of planned
sources of drinking water. The water systems will be installed by competent contractors.
Installations will be cleaned, sterilised and free from debris prior to connection to any mains or
tanked water supply.

d) The prevention of pubiic nuisance

A Noise Management strategy will be provided to Herefordshire Council's Environmental
Protection Team at least 60 days before the commencement of each Festival. The Premises
Licence Holder will comply with the Noise Management Strategy each year.

The Music Noise Level (MNL) from the event must not exceed to the following noise levels
when measured in a free field position at any property

Thursday to Sunday
Between 09:00- 00:00 (midnight)  LAeq, 5 minutes 55 dB

Between 00:00 (midnight) - 03:00  LAeq, 5 minutes 45 dB

Between 03:00 - 05:00 LAeq, 5 minutes 40 dB
Monday
00:00 midnight - 03:00 LAeq, 5 minutes 45 dB

MNLs are to be checked by the acoustic consultant throughout the event at the following
locations: '

Clenchers Mill Lane, Eastnor

Valentineé Cottage, Hollybush

Caves Folly Nursery, Colwall

Hancocks Lane, Little Malvern

Rose Mead, Evendine

Or at any other location notified by Hertfordshire Council to the acoustic consultant.

The Premises Licence Holder will appoint a noise consultant who will be responsible for
preparing and implementing the Noise Management Strategy.

The Noise Consultant will, as part of the Noise Management Strategy, assess the positioning of

sound sources pre-Festival and to monitor any changes to these positions throughout each
Festival.

Any testing of sound equipment will not take place before 09.00hrs and will last for no more

24

34




than 2 hours on any one day.

The Noise Consultant must be available throughout the duration of each Festival. He is
responsible for advising the Premises Licence Holder on noise levels both on and off the
Licensed Premises to ensure that the Premises Licence Holder can comply with his
responsibilities regarding noise levels in relation to the Premises Licence. He will be supported
by a team to monitor noise throughout each Festival. The Noise Consultant shall be available
for daily meetings with EHO Officers from Herefordshire Council.

The Premises Licence Holder will maintain a noise iog and this will be kept in the Licensing
Compliance Office and will be available at all times for inspection by Herefordshire Council or
any other relevant agency.

A noise hotline will be installed and publicised so that local residents can report any noise
issues directly to the Festival. All calls will be logged by time, location, and a contact number
and address will be requested. The log will be kept in the Licensing Compliance Office.

All calls to the hotline regarding noise will be reported to the noise consultant. The noise
consultant will travel to any relevant premises of any local resident who makes a noise
complaint and who provides their location to test the levels at that point. The results of the tests
and any action taken will be recorded in the noise log. The log will be available at all times for
inspection in the Licence Compliance Office. The noise hotline number will be operational
through out the hours of regulated entertainment.

All reasonable efforts will be made to ensure that regular communication is undertaken with
local residents and local businesses via the local Parish Councils.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) will be drawn up for the Festival each year and will be
provided to relevant agencies no later than 28 days prior to the festival. The TMP will cover all
aspects of vehicle and pedestrian access to and egress from the site during the load in and
load out as well as for the Festival itself. The TMP will include arrangements for vehicle routes,
emergency service routes, public transport, shuttle buses, taxis, pedestrian issues, a dispersal
policy, car parking and a traffic signage plan.

e) The protection of children from harm

All reasonable efforts will be made to ensure that there are no unaccompanied under 16s on
the Licensed Premises.

Any unaccompanied under 16s who are found on the Licensed Premises by security will be
accompanied to the Welfare Tent and dealt with from there.

Specific security personnel will be designated to look after children where required and they will
be SIA licensed which incorporates a CRB check. They will work in teams of at least two and
they will hand over the child to the Welfare Tent at the earliest possible opportunity.

The goal of the Lost Children Policy is to reunite each lost child with its parents or guardians.
However if there is any evidence or suspicion of abuse or neglect of children, then this must be
reported to the appropriate authority.

Proof of the attainment of 18 years of age will be required through production of a full or
provisional photo card driving licence issued by the Driver and Vehicle Licensing Authority, by a
passport or by a PASS approved ID card prior to any alcohol sale taking place or entry to age
restricted areas.

25

35



Prominent notices will be displayed at the point of alcohol sales that state:

“Itis an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol if you are under the age of 18 -
Section 149 Licensing Act 2003”.

“Itis an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol on behalf of someone who is under
the age of 18 - Section 149 Licensing Act 2003"

Bar staff must ask for proof of age ID whenever the customer appears to be under 18. If there is
any doubt as to the age of the customer they will be refused service.

A register of refusals will be kept by each bar with the names of people who have been unable
to provide required Identification to prove their age. These records will be collected in a daily
basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and made available to the Licensing Authority on
request.

The Designated Premises Supervisor will brief bar security staff in the arena and the campsites
bars that they should take reasonable steps to monitor the final destination of the drinks.

No bar servers will be under 18.

All reasonable efforts must be made to prevent underage drinking by placing spotters in the bar
areas and by the Designated Premises Supervisor briefing all bar security as well as the bar
staff to monitor for instances of underage drinking.

The Designated Premises Supervisor, security, the bar manager and other bar supervisors will
also monitor the performance of the serving staff.

Any underage persons who are found arriving or on Licensed Premises with alcohol will have
the alcohol confiscated by security.

A selection of soft drinks will be available to buy, along with an ample supply of free drinking
water at clearly signed locations throughout the Licensed Premises.

A voluntary age verification wristband scheme may be operated for persons aged 18 and over
who once they have verified their age will be provided with an additional wristband confirming
their status. The details of scheme will be agreed with West Mercia Police and the Responsible
Authorities.

Each bar will be run by a bar manager and this person under the direction of the Designated
Premises Supervisor will be fully in control of the sale of alcohol from that bar.

Films shown on site will be either classed as a Certificate U, a Certificate PG or a Certificate 18.
Films that are outside a Certificate U or PG will automatically be categorised as a Certificate 18
(for example a Certificate 15)

An announcement will be made to the audience prior to the film commencing confirming its
classification status

Notices will be displayed outside the venues informing ticket holders of the age restrictions on
applicable films

26

36



Spotters will be employed when films are shown to specifically conduct random underage
checks of the audience.

Security will remove any underage members of the audience from the area whilst age restricted
films are being shown.

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
- others where applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

I understand that | must now advertise my application

¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X X X X

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signat \AM
ignature
8~ i i 2 AN

Date QQ(QI I\

Capacity ‘PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

27

37




38



Territorial Policing Unit — Herefordshire
Hereford Police Licensing Department @ West Mercia
Hereford Police Station E@

Bath Street <7 PO LI C E
HEREFORD SERVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

HR1 2HT
Direct Dial 01432 347102

0300 333 3000 ext 4702

E-mail: licensing.herefordshire@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

Qur Ref: 23 March 2011
Your Ref:

Herefordshire District Council
Licensing Department

PO Box 233

Council Offices

Bath Street

Hereford HR1 2ZF

Dear Sir/ Madam

REF: Premises Licence application — The Deer Park, Eastnor, Nr., Ledbury, Herefordshire

West Mercia Police are in receipt of an application for a premises licence for the The Deer Park, Eastnor, Near
Ledbury.

In order to address the licensing objectives, West Mercia Police submit the following as representations as
required by the Licensing Act 2003. In order to submit these representations, West Mercia Police have taken
the view that they address the licensing objectives and in particular those of ‘Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the ‘Protection of Children from Harm’. It is our view that these representations are
proportionate, necessary, achievable and enforceable.

These representations replace the version (2) document submitted on 22 March 2011. For ease of
reference | have highlighted the changes in red. One this occasion minor amendments have been
made to points (11) (42) and (43). They have come about after discussion with the Licensing Authority
to ensure clarity is given and the conditions are enforceable.

General
1 The Premises Licence only permits one event per year (‘the Festival’) to take place on the premises.

2. The dates of the Festival will be notified to the Safety Advisory Group at least six months prior to the
Festival or such lesser period as is agreed.

3. The Festival will take place over the first or second weekend in August each year subject to unforeseen
circumstances (force majeure). In the case of force majeure, dates between 1 June and 1 September
must be agreed with the Safety Advisory Group.

4. The Premises Licence Holder or a nominated deputy (in writing) must be on this licensed premises and
available to the Responsible Authorities and the Licensing Authority at all times when Licensable
activities are taking place. {\}

www.westmercia.police.uk Non-emergency: 0300 333 3000 w \ /
Policing Herefordshire, Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin and Worcestershire POR.... s

39



10.

13.

12.

Details of the Premises Licence Holder or his deputy who is on duty when licensable activities are
undertaken shall be recorded, on this premises, at the time. These records shall be made available to
the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority on demand. Such record shall be kept for a period
of 12 months after the end of licensable activities. This information post event must be provided to the
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority within 24 hours of the request.

The name and contact details of the Premises Licence Holder's deputy(s) will be provided to the Safety
Advisory Group in writing no later than 7 days prior to the festival each year.

At all times there shall be one personal licence holder on this premises for each 2 bars which are open
for the sale and supply of alcohol.

A schedule will be provided of details of the personal licence holder who is on duty and their areas of
responsibilities when licensable activities are undertaken on this premises at that time. This will be
made available to the Licensing Authority and or other responsible authority during the period of the
event on demand. Such record shall be kept for a period of 12 months after the end of licensable
activities. This information must be provided to the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority
within 24 hours of the request.

The names and contact details of the personal licence holders will be provided to the Safety Advisory
Group no later than 7 days prior to the festival each year.

The first draft of the Event Management Plan (EMP) will be produced 2 months (or such lesser period
as agreed with the Safety Advisory Group) prior to the first day of the Festival each year and will be
submitted to the Licensing Authority and all the Responsible Authorities.

The final EMP will be submitted to the Licensing Authority and all the Responsible Authorities 14 days
prior to the start of the Festival each year. The event will not take place unless the EMP has meet with
the agreement of all the responsible authorities who have 5 working days to decide. No change shall
take place to this document without the consent of the Licensing Authority.

Each year, an EMP must be provided to the satisfaction of the Safety Advisory Group. The EMP will be
a working document providing details of how the Festival is to be conducted and how safety issues,
identified in the event risk assessment, are to be addressed. The EMP will include an event risk
assessment and provide specific details on the following areas:
o Health and Safety Responsibilities
Venue and Site Design
Fire Safety
Major Incident Planning (Emergency planning)
Communication
Crowd Management (including steward and security numbers and their roles)
Transport
Management Structures
Barriers
Electrical Installations and Lighting
Food and Alcohol
Water
Merchandising and Special Licensing
Amusements,
Attractions and Promotional displays
Sanitary Facilities
Waste Management
Sound: Noise and Vibration
Special Effects, Fireworks and Pyrotechnics
Camping
Facilities for People with disabilities
Medical, Ambulance and First Aid Management

40



13.

14.

Information and Welfare

¢ Children - including Lost Children's Policy
o Performers
e TV and Media

Each year the Festival must take place in accordance with the Final EMP produced for the Festival
following approval by the Licensing Authority.

Prior to each Festival a Table Top Exercise shall take place involving the Premises Licence Holder or
nominated deputy together with staff nominated by him and the Safety Advisory Group. Such exercise
shall take place within the two weeks prior to the first day of the Festival or a greater period if agreed by
the Safety Advisor Group.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

15.

16.

1.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

The Premises Licence Holder or nominated representative (in writing) will meet with the on duty
operational commander at least once a day during the Festival each year.

West Mercia Police and the Premises Licence Holder will agree 28 days prior to the first day of the
Festival all issues they required to be reported immediately to them during the duration of the event.
This agreement will be provided to the Licensing Authority at least 14 days prior to the first day of the
Festival

A special policing services request will be made by the Premises Licence Holder to West Mercia
Police, this will be submitted at least 3 months prior to the first day of the Festival. From 2012 and
subsequent years, this request will be submitted at least 5 months prior to the first day of the Festival.

Security and Stewards
A Security Control will be provided on site which will house the CCTV cameras and operator.

Numbers of Personnel

A written schedule shall be provided, 3 months prior to the start of the event, of the number and
position of SIA Security personnel to be employed on site by hour of day, during the period the
premises is licensed for licensable activities. Such schedule must be agreed by the event operational
commander of West Mercia Police at least 14 days prior to the first day of the festival

A written schedule shall be provided, 3 months prior to the start of the event. of the number and
position of personnel to be employed as Stewards on site by hour of day during the period the
premises is licensed for licensable activities Such schedule must be agreed by the event operational
commander of West Mercia Police at least 14 days prior to the first day of the festival.

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the purpose, shall
maintain a register of door supervisors which shall be kept on the premises showing the names and
addresses of the door supervisors, their badge numbers. The register shall be made available on
demand for inspection by Police, Licensing Authority or an authorised officer of the Security Industries
Authority.

CCTV
CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, external perimeter fire exits (if not
staffed by stewards or SIA staff) and public camping areas.

Additionally the Premises Licence Holder will have in place at least one SIA door staff member who will

wear and operate ‘body worn video’ camera or a hand held digital recording camera. They will be
located as a default at each licensed bar area during licensable hours where static cameras do not

41



23.

24.

25.

26.

2l

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

provide cover. They will have the capacity to deploy to any incidents at other locations where required,
but must return to their default position afterwards. Camera operators will be trained in use of the
equipment and record incidents where they feel appropriate. The only exception for use of these
cameras will be in the area of the ‘guest/artists’ bars which have restricted and controlled access.

Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped ,
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 31 days and
handed to Police on demand.

The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of staff is capable
and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format disc to the Police on the direction
from the operational commander during the duration of the event or from any other member of West
Mercia Police post event or the Local Authority on demand.

The Recording equipment and discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the
DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log report must be maintained
endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in the event of any
failings actions taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST report
the failure to the Police on contact number 0300 333 3000 immediately.

Representatives of all security and steward firms will meet with the Security Co-ordinator on site at
least once daily throughout the Festival.

No person under the age of 18 years will be employed as stewarding personnel.
No person under the age of 21 years will be employed as SIA badged staff.

No security staff or stewards are to consume or be under the influence of alcohol or drugs whilst
working. They shall be fit to carry out the duties required of them.

Security Uniforms and Security Logs

All security and stewarding personnel will be readily identifiable by means of a tabard bearing a job title
and a conspicuous unique personal identification number. This identification number will be displayed
prominently on the front and rear and will be at least 30mm high and the width of the written number
shall be at least 10 mm.

The details of the uniform(s) to be worn by the security and stewarding personnel will be provided 3
months prior to the first day of the Festival and approval of West Mercia Police be given within 14 days
of receiving the information.

No person shall perform the role of stewarding personnel without wearing a tabard.

No person shall perform the role of security personnel (apart from a plain clothed team) without
wearing a tabard. All plain clothes security personnel shall carry an identity badge issued by the
Festival Republic confirming that they are security personnel which shall be produced to a member of
the Licensing Authority or Police on demand.

West Mercia Police will be informed of onsite security and steward briefings and may attend if they
wish.

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police, which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

42



(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

33. Secure and safe systems are to be in place for the storage of items seized. These systems are
to included secure methods of storing any drugs or weapons seized or found and procedures for
handing the items over to the responsible authority where required. In addition records of seizure are
to be kept in the incident book and made available to the Licensing Authority on demand or to the
police on authority of the operational commander during the duration of the event or to any authorised
person of West Mercia Police post event

Transport

34. A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) will be drawn up for the Festival each year and will be provided to
relevant agencies no later than 28 days prior to the festival. Such plan shall be agreed by the Safety
Advisory Group. The TMP will cover all aspects of vehicle and pedestrian access to and egress from
the site during the ' load in and load out as well as for the Festival itself. The TMP will include
arrangements for vehicle routes, emergency service routes, public transport, shuttle buses, taxis,
pedestrian issues, a dispersal policy, car parking and a traffic signage plan. In addition it will ensure
that sufficient trained marshal’s are available for the management of public transport (for hire or
reward) on site and in particular private hire or licensed taxis.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Under 16s
35. Any unaccompanied person under the age of 16 years found on the Licensed Premises will be
accompanied to the Welfare Tent. This task will be undertaken by at least 2 members of staff.

36. No unaccompanied person under the age of 16 years shall be permitted on the Licensed Premises.

Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) Check
37.  Any personnel whose role involves the looking after of children or vulnerable adults shall have a
current CRB (dated within the 9 month period proceeding the first day of the Festival).

38.  No person shall be involved in this role unless the CRB shows ‘None Recorded’ against the following
catergories:
o Police Record of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warning
Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 2002
ISA Children’s Barred List Information
ISA Vulnerable Adults Barred List Information
Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) discretion

39. The name, date of birth and address together with a copy of the CRB shall supplied to the Licensing
Authority 2 weeks prior to the first day of the festival.

Lost Children Policy

40. The goal of the Lost Children Policy is to reunite each lost child with its parents or guardians. However
if there is any evidence or suspicion of abuse or neglect of children, then this must be reported to the
appropriate authority.

Age Verification

41. The premises shall operate a Challenge 21 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept at the
premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the Licensing Authority or Police. Prominent,
clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the
premises as well as at, at least once every 5 metres behind any bar advertising the scheme operated.

42, In conjunction with point (41) above, proof of the attainment of 27 years of age will be required through
production of an approved national identity photo identity card, full or provisional photo card driving
licence, or by a photo passport prior to any alcohol sale taking place or entry to age restricted areas.

43. Bar staff must ask for proof of age ID whenever the customer appears to be under 21. If there is any

43



doubt as to the age of the customer they will be refused service.

44, Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed stating that: It is
an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol if you are under the age of 18 - Section 149
Licensing Act 2003.

45. A register of refusals will be kept by each bar with the names of people who have been unable to
provide required Identification to prove their age. These records will be collected in a daily basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor and made available to the Licensing Authority on request.

46. The Designated Premises Supervisor will brief bar security staff in the arena and the campsites bars
that they should take reasonable steps to monitor the final destination of the drinks and where it would
appear that supply is being made to a person under the age of 18 years take steps to prevent the
consumption by that person.

47. No bar servers will be under 18.

48. The Designated Premises Supervisor, the bar manager and other bar supervisors will monitor the
performance of the serving staff to ensure adherence to the licensing laws.

49. Any underage persons who are found arriving at or on the Licensed Premises with alcohol will have the
alcohol confiscated by security.

50. A selection of soft drinks will be available to buy, along with an ample supply of free drinking water at
clearly signed locations throughout the Licensed Premises.

51. Each bar will be run by a bar manager and this person under the direction of the Designated Premises
Supervisor will be fully in control of the sale of alcohol from that bar.

852, Al staff shall be trained prior to undertaking any sale of alcohol on the premises. The training shall
included:
Drugs Awareness
Conflict resolution
Selling to under age person
Selling to drunks

Such training will be recorded and records shall be kept at the premises which will be
produced to an authorised officer the licensing authority or the police on demand.

These representations are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police wold wish to see on an premises
licence granted to The Deer park, Eastnor, Nr Ledbury

Yours faithfully,

Jim Mooney
Police Licensing Officer
Herefordshire TPU

44



Noise

A Noise Management strategy as approved by Herefordshire Council must be provided at
least 60 days before the commencement of each Festival. The Premise Licence Holder must
comply with the Noise Management Strategy.

The Noise Levels (NL) from the event must not exceed the following noise levels when
measured in a free field position (defined as 3.5 metres from any reflecting surface other than
the ground at a height of 1.2 to 1.5 metres)

Thursday to Sunday

Between 09.00 — 00.00 (midnight) LAeq, 5 minutes 55dB
Between 00:00 (midnight) — 02:00 LAeq, 5 minutes 45dB
Between 02:00 — 05.00 LAeq, 5 minutes 40dB
Monday

00:00 midnight — 02:00 LAeq, 5 minutes 45dB
02:00 - 03:00 LAeq, 5 minutes 40dB

In addition between 02:00 and 09:00 Thursday to Sunday and 02:00 and 03:00 on Monday
‘noise’ from the festival should not be ‘audible or discernable’ within any occupied permanent
structure where people normally reside or sleep, when assessed with windows and doors
closed. ‘In these conditions;

‘Noise’ - is defined as sound which is created by entertainment consisting of either vocal
(recorded or live) or instrumental music (recorded or live) or a combination of both.

Audible or discernable’ - is defined as ‘noise’ which is distinct above the general hubbub of
activity on the site which can be identified by the human ear as originating from discrete
sources from the licensed site’

NLs are to be checked at the intervals as agreed within the Noise Management Strategy at
the following locations:

e Clenchers Mill Lan, Eastnor

¢ Valentines Cottage, Hollybush

e Caves Folly Nursery, Colwall

e Hancocks Lane, Little Malvern

¢ Rose Mead, Evendine

Or at any other location notified by Herefordshire Council to the premise licence holder or

his deputy

Any testing of sound equipment will not take place before 09.00hrs and will last for no more
than 2 hours on any one day

The Noise Consultant shall be available for daily meetings with EHO Officers from
Herefordshire Council

The Premises License Holder will maintain a noise log and this will be kept in the Licensing
Compliance Office and will be available at all times for inspection by Herefordshire Council

A noise hotline will be installed and publicised so that local residents can report any noise
issues directly to the Festival. All calls will be logged by time, location and contact number
and address will be requested. The log will be kept in the Licensing Compliance Office

All calls to the hotline regarding noise will be reported immediately to the on duty
representative from the local authority. The log will be available at all times for inspection in
the Licence Compliance Office. The noise hotline number will be operational throughout the
hours of regulated entertainment.

Liaison with Local Residents and Local Businesses

The premise licence holder or his deputy will communicate with the local Parish Councils of
Eastnor and Donnington, Castlemorton, Birtsmorton, Wellington Health, Colwall, Bosbury &

45



Coddington and Ledbury Town Council (and any other parish council added by the Licensing
Authority and notified to the premise licence holder in writing ) at least 2 months prior to the
start of the festival and within 2 months of the last day of the festival

46



10.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Event Safety Coordinator
The Premises Licence Holder will appoint an Event Safety Co-ordinator who will be
able to authorise and supervise safety measures.

The Event Safety Co-ordinator will be responsible for:
Monitoring of contractors

Liaison with contractors

Checking of method statements and risk assessments
Preparation and monitoring of site rules

Safety inspections and audits

Collection and checking of completion certificates *
Communication of safety information to contractors and employees *
Monitoring and coordinating safety performance *
Coordinating safety in response to a Major Incident
Liaison with nominated officers from Herefordshire Council

The name and contact details of the Event Safety Co-ordinator will be supplied via
the Safety Advisory Group no later than 14 days prior to the start of each Festival.

Responsible Authorities Office

The premises Licence Holder will provide a portacabin where one person from each
of the Responsible Authorities will be offered a place to maintain a presence on the
Licensed Premises

Electrical wiring and distribution systems

Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems shall be signed off by a
competent person prior to any licensable activity taking place at the premises. The
competent person must be a member of a recognised electrical association such as
NICEIC, NAPIT, ECA or other association as agreed by the licensing authority. The
sign off certificates shall be available for inspection in the Licence Compliance Office
located on the licensed premises.

Any additional electrical work required after the event has commenced shall be
signed off by a competent person. The competent person must be a member of a
recognised electrical association such as NICEIC, NAPIT, ECA or other association
as agreed by the licensing authority. The sign off certificates shall be available for
inspection in the Licence Compliance Office located on the licensed premises.

Structures

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that all temporary structures and any other
elements of infrastructure or artistic installation has been inspected and signed off as
being safe prior to any licensable activity taking place at the premises.

A copy of each safety sign off certificate shall kept at the Licence Compliance Office
and shall be made immediately available to an authorised local authority officer.

The maximum permitted numbers in each enclosed tented structure where licensable
activities are to be provided will be submitted and agreed by the Responsible
Authorities prior to the commencement of each Festival.

This figure will not be exceeded.

47



 § A

12.

13.

14.

15.

A system shall be in place which is capable of showing the number of persons in any
enclosed tented structure at any one time. This number shall be given immediately
on demand to an officer from the Licensing Authority or police.

Special Effects

The installation and use of laser beams, pyrotechnics or real flames, explosive or
highly flammable or smoke/foam producing agent, for any purpose shall not be
permitted without prior notification to the Licensing Authority. A detailed description
of the method of use, shall be made to the Licensing Authority not less than 14 days
prior to the day on which the above equipment is to be used.

Lanterns
The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that paper/material lanterns are not
launched from the Licensed Premises, and are not sold on the Licensed Premises.

Sanitary Facilities

A Sanitation Management Strategy will be provided to the satisfaction of
Herefordshire Council's Environmental and Trading Standards Service at least 60
days prior to commencement of the Festival. Once agreed, the strategy will be
implemented throughout each Festival.

Water

A Water Management Strategy for the provision of drinking water will be provided to
the satisfaction of Herefordshire Council's Environmental and Trading Standards
Service at least 60 days prior to commencement of the Festival. Once agreed, the
strategy will be followed throughout the Festival. No significant changes will be made
without consultation with Herefordshire Council.

48



rage 1 01 i

Price, Janet

From:  John Androws

Sent: 18 March 2011 12:48
To: Licensing
Subject: Licence application for The Big Chill

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to object to the issue of a permanent licence for The Big Chill event. The granting of
an annual licence gives the organisers an incentive to adhere strictly to the terms of that licence. as
to do otherwise might jeopardise their application in a subsequent year. | am sure it is possible to
revoke a licence, but that places the onus on the community to prove a case against the

organisers. This would be the wrong way round; the organisers should be required to demonstrate
their ability and intention not to create a nuisance.

The details of the noise levels, as available to the public, are unhelpful and inadequate. Further
information, including noise levels from previous years should be made available. The application
is inadequate.

PLease register my objection on these two grounds.

This application needs serious consideration, as it last for four days continuously and continues until
3am in the morning. The potential for disturbance to residents is enormous.

My address is: 6 Stone Close, Colwall
Please advise promptly if you require to receive this objection by post.

Yours,
John Andrews

18/03/201 1
49



Licensing Section Dr Simon Cole

Herefordshire Council Llamedos
233 Bath Street Blackheath Way
Hereford Malvern

HR1 2ZF WR14 4DR

21 March 2011

1
L TO
Dear Madam/Sir, - S ——

1 write in connection with the application by Mr M J Benn regarding the Big Chill.

I live in West Malvern and for a number of years have experienced disturbance over
the weekend of the Big Chill Festival. In spite of it being five miles from West
Malvern, it is possible to hear some noise from the Festival at some time during the
weekend. If the wind is unfavourable, it is possible to hear the music clearly. The last
night is often the worst; indeed last year, the noise level throughout the last night, up
to 4am Monday, was such that it was audible through our closed double glazed
windows. I contacted Herefordshire environmental health, who told me that the
monitored sound levels were within their required limits. They suggested that
perhaps the wind conditions, or possibly the lack of wind, were responsible for my
observation. I expressed surprise that such common environmental factors and local
conditions are not taken into account in setting the limits. I know of others in West
Malvern who are disturbed and some who actually make a point of going away over
the time to avoid the noise. I gather that people in Colwall are similarly affected.

1 do not object to the event itself, but it seems to me that it is allowed to be too loud;
there is ample local evidence that it is being permitted to cause noise disturbance to
local people. Surely it is not acceptable that:

¢ People five miles away routinely experience disturbance;
Local council tax payers should have to vacate their homes to avoid the
festival;

o The noise continues until such a ridiculous time on Monday morning, when
many people have to go to work.

I trust you will consider these points in respect of the application.

Thank you

Cc West Malvern Parish Council, Colwall Parish Council

50



Little Hil
fovendine Lane
( otwall
Hoeretordshive
Wi 6!

Licensing Section

Herefordshire Council

PO Box 233

Bath Street By email and post

Hereford HR1 2ZF

17" March 2011

Dear 8irs,
Licensing Act 2003 — application by M J Benn for 4 - 8" August 2011

| write formally to objeet to the application made on 23" February 2011 for the 2011 Big
Chill Event and request that it is refused in its present form.

i object to the lengthening of time allowed for music to be played and to the clavse in the
application that from now on the Licensce would not have to apply annually — he would
have permission for 6 days in perpetuity. | would ask that the noise be turned off at the
latest at | a.m. in the morning, that the decibels allowed be reduced considerably and that
the License is reviewed annually.

For a number of years | have complained about the nois¢ levels and length of time of
high noise levels at my property during this event and although some monitoring took
place last year 60 feet below my property and under the lea of a wooded area. proper
monitoring where we live has not taken place. | can say, without exaggeration, that | can
hear every word and every drum beat when the wind is in our direction. The Malvern
Hills and limestone ridge on which I live has a particular auditory effect on sound coming
from Eastnor. It funnels along the side of the hills and reaches us very loud and very
clear and it is impossible for us to get any sleep.

Yours sincerely,

Susan A Doswell (Mrs)

51



CHRIS MORTON

"Rosemead", Evendine Lane, Colwall, near Malvern WR13 6DT

Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,
PO Box 233,

Bath Street,
HEREFORD HR1 2ZF

A S a—

17th March 2011

Dear sirs,
Licensing Act 2003 - application by M.). Benn for 4-8th August 2011

| formally object to the application made on 23rd February 2011 for the 2011 Big Chill Event and request that it
is refused in its present form.

I also formally object to the additional section of the application applying for a 6 day event in “August or such
other dates agreed” for “each year thereafter” and request that it is refused outright.

The scale of the event and ramifications of the application are greater than that for which a normal license
procedure applies and it should be examined by a Council Committee irrespective of objections or support and
the results minuted. 1 emphasise that | do not object to younger people being able to camp in the countryside
and enjoy; just to it continuing all night, which | do not think essential.

Last year’s proposed control of public nuisance by a schedule of noise levels was totally ineffective* and raising
last years’ levels three- or four-fold, as this year’s application seems to, is hardly likely to help. | assert that the
only effective form of control should be by fixed time limits for performances; | suggest ending at 12.30am with
perhaps 1 night at 1.00am.

We have been playing “cat and mouse” on this for at least 4 years. Each year we are put off from complainng
too strenuously by being assured that effective monitoring will take place. All that has happened is that more
effort has been put into the Public Relations. Normal politeness and embarrassment that council employees
have to be on call deters one from phoning in with complaints in the middle of the night. The nuisance caused
is almost certainly much greater than that reflected in calls actually made.

It would help if the full details of the license as given after consultation with the ‘safety committee’ were made
public at all times and a log was published of the complaints made and breaches of conditions of license.

I suggest no undertakings are made about licensing for future years until the results of monitoring and
complaints are available for at least 2 consecutive years, preferably 3, to take account of varying weather
conditions.

yours sincerely,

* the reference noise level for monitoring in this area was taken at a time of considerable commuter traffic on
the intervening A449 and not at a time when people would normally be sleeping. The noise levels at a
particular place were more a function of the wind strength and direction than noise levels at source

* prima facie evidence is that the noise limits given to the parish council were significantly exceeded on the
night of 6th/7th August 2011 from early evening onwards and, that when we complained at 2.50am, the noise
was reduced but not until after 3am. On the night Sunday 8th-Monday 9th August noise was clearly audible
through till around 6am, thus exceeding both time and noise limits. No doubt there was a similar situation on
the other nights in different down-wind parishes

52



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM — INTERESTED

PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the
‘Making Representations Guidance Notes' which furlher explains
the process and the information that can be considered by the

licensing authority

Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
County Offices,

PO Box 233,

Bath Street, Hereford,
HR1 2ZF
licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly,

‘Your Name: Karen Davis
Clerk to Colwall Parish Council

Contact Teleihone No.

Address: Humble Bee Hall
Hollybush

Ledbury

Herefordshire HR8 1ET

E-mail address:

!Lase state your interest in the premises

you are making a representation about:

The Parish Council has been asked to make
this representation on behalf of the
following residents of Colwall :

John Mills, Mill Lane, Colwall

Edith Haynes, Mathon Road, Colwall
Barry Ashton, Old Church Road Colwall
John Morris, Meadow Walk, Colwail
William Leaper, Evendine Lane, Colwall
John Cooney, The Crescent, Colwall
Roy Stockton, Walwyn Road Colwall
Lilian Stockton, Walwyn Road Colwall
Chris Morton, Evendine Lane, Colwall
Susan Doswell, Evendine Lane, Colwall

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Big Chill, The Deer Park, Eastnor, Ledbury HR8 1RQ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998, Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any

hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

ELI REPRE - 1 Representalion Form - Inlerested Pariies

53



To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

The residents objections to the application are as follows and relate to the public nuisance
of noise :-

1. The application is for a permanent premises licence for a period of 6 days.

Pre 2009 the music festival had been for 4 days , increasing to 5 days in 2009 for a one off
event “the Zombie film” for which there was no music to cause public nuisance,

In 2010 the event was again granted a licence for 5 days and music was evident on all 5
days/nights causing a public nuisance into the early hours of the morning on Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday.

Now in 2011 this is to be increased yet again this time to 6 days and also for a permanent
licence.

If this is granted there will be no opportunity for it to be revoked ir-regardless of what
public nuisance il causes the 2000+ residents in the village of Colwall which is directly
affected by the music festival.

2, The current application is for the playing of music until 5am on Friday, Saturday,
Sunday, and 3am on Monday.

Irregardiess, of what noise levels are proposed, the highest noise levels transmitted
ignore the offensive and invasive nature of music festivals (also known as the base beat).
It is totally unreasonable that the 2000+ local residents should be submitted to the
continuous sound of the music and base beat until 5am or 3am over 4 continuous nights.
In 2010, due to the topography, areas of the village could clearly hear the music which
kept them awake (an extract of an email | received about the noise levels is set out below).

"On Friday evening 6" August 2010 the wind was from the South to SSW with strong gusts.
There was thus considerable continuous noise, mostly the bass drum beat with intermittent much
louder waves including voice from around 6pm Friday through to after 10pm when we tried to gel
to sleep for the first time. This was noled continuing at around 12 midnight and 2am Saturday ™
August 2010 when we happened to wake up and finally at 2.50am when we hoped it might have
died down enough so we could open a window. However, the base level noise still continued and
| phoned the Complaints line.

The response seemed to be that something MIGHT be done IF il was confirmed the noise was
above the specified limit, but with no clear idea as to how this might be established".

Many residents find the noise so offensive they move out over the weekend out of total
despair.

To Protect Children from Harm

Signed: K Davis ~ Clerk to Colwail If you have anyfqu’(laries;h aboul this form
i H of are unsure of when the statutory
anshﬁ(_:ouncu 23/312011. gafiod G plekle contuct the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

ELI REPRE - 1 Represenlation Form - Inlerested Parties

54



HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL
Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Big Chill, The Deer Park, Eastnor, Ledbury HR8 1RQ
Your name: _Karen Davis -~ Clerk to Colwall Parish Council.
It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are

experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

1. The licence should be a temporary premises licence. This will enable
members of the public to be consulted should M Benn apply for a further
licence(s). Should the licence be granted as a permanent premises licence
there will be no right for further public consultation ir-regardiess of any
public nuisance caused by the event.

2. The licence should be for a 5 day not 6 day event (as previously). Whilst it
is not currently proposed that the music starts before 12.00 on Thursday
the 4" August 2011. If members of the pubic are encouraged to “park at the
event”, consume alcohol and take light refreshments from 14.00 on
Wednesday the 3" August, it will only be a matter of time before “they need
to be entertained” and that will involve music and the public nuisance of
noise.

3. The transmission of music, be it live or recorded, should cease at 00.30 on
the 5™, 6", 7" and 8" August.2011. Other music festivals e.g. Glastonbury
have this restriction on the licence to play music of 00.30. That way those
attending the festival can have a good evening of entertainment and the

local residents can have a quiet nights sleep (be if after 00.30). o

ELI REPRE - 1 Representalion Form - Interesied Parlies 3

55



Protect Children from Harm T re—"

Signed: K Davis Clerk to Colwall Parish Council

. If you have any queries aboul this form or are unsure
Date: 23/3/2011 of when the slatutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

ELI REPRE - 1 Represenlation Form - Inlerested Parties

56



23/3/2011 16:23 SAM
For the attention of:

The Licensing Section
Herefordshire Council

*Please find attached a letter from Castlemorton Parish Council in
responce

to the Licence Application submitted to Herefordshire Council on
behalf of

Festival Republic for the grant of a licence to operate a premises at
the

Big Chill, The Deer Park, Eastnor Castle, Ledbury. *

%k

*Please confirm receipt *of* this letter.*
A&

Thanking you in anticiaption

Christina Leake
Clerk to Castlemorton Parish Council

Castlemorton Parish Council

Please respond to:

Christina Leake (Mrs)

Clerk to Castlemorton Parish Council
Cutlers Farm

Castlemorton

Malvern

Worcs

WRI3 6LT

Licensing Section
Herefordshire Council
County Offices

PO Box 233

Bath Street

Hereford

HRI1 2ZF

57



22nd March 2011
Dear Sir,
Licensing Act 2003

Notice of Application for Grant/Variation Premise Licence Club/Club
Premises Certificate.

Application from Festival Republic for the Grant of a Licence to
operate a premises at The Big Chill Eastnor Castle Deer Park
Herefordshire.

The consensus of opinion from Councillors of Castlemorton Parish
Council, adjacent to and to the east of Eastnor, that also reflects
the opinion of some parishioners, is summarised as follows:

There is not opposition to the Big Chill per see but to some of the
terms in this application.

0022 The application should be on an annual basis or limited term
(1022 The hours during which high levels of noise are emitted should

not extend to 5.00am.
(0022 Some independent monitoring of noise levels should be undertaken

for future reference.

We hope that the Herefordshire Council, Licensing Section will give
consideration to these items from Castlemorton Parish when granting a
licence.

Yours faithfully

Christina Leake (Mrs)
Clerk to Castlemorton Parish Council

23/3/11 - SAM Passed on to JOL

58



Humble Bee Hall
Hollybush
Ledbury

HR8 IET

23 March 2011

The Licensing Section
County Offices

PO Box 233

Bath Street

Hereford

HRI1 2ZF

Dear Sirs

Re: Big Chill Festival, The Deer Park, Eastnor, Ledbury HRS8 IRQ

1 am writing to register my objection on the grounds of Public Nuisance by way of
Noise in respect of the premises licence application relating to the above.

I. The application is for a permanent premises licence for a period of 6 days.

Previously this was a 4 day event with 3 days and nights of music causing 4
public nuisance into the early houss of the morning which was bad enough.

Now in 2011 it is proposed that this is to be increased to 6 days thereby
extending the potential period of Public Nuisance.

I am given to understand that if this licence is granted there will be no
opportunity for it to be revoked irregardless of what public nuisance it causes me
or the thousands of residents in the surrounding villages which are directly
alfected by the music festival.

The current application is for the playing of music until 5am on Friday,
Saturday, Sunday, and 3am on Monday.

Regardless of what noise levels are proposed, the highest noise levels
transmitied ignore the most offensive and invasive nature of music festivals
namely the base beat.

It is totally unreasonable that | and local residents should be submitted to the
continuous sound of the music and base beat until Sam or 3am potentially over 4
or 5 continuous nights.

Last year the noise caused me to suffer sleep deprivation to such an extent that |
was unfil to be able to safely drive to work on the Monday

11 a license is to be granted then 1 would suggest that the following restrictions be
imposed;

The licence should be a temporary premises licence and be reviewed each year
to enable members of the public to be consulted should applications for further
licences be made. If the licence is granted as a permanent premises licence there
will be no right for further public consultation irregardless of any public
nuisance caused by the event.

59



Cont.

_P\J

The licence should be for a maximum of 5 days and not a 6 day event. Whilst it
is not currently proposed that the music starts before 12.00 on Thursday the 4™
August 2011, If members of the pubic are encouraged fo “park at the event™,
consume alcohol and take light refreshments from 14.00 on Wednesday the 3
August, it will only be a matter of time before “they need to be entertvined” and
that will involve music and the public nuisance of noise.

The transmission of music, be it live or recorded. should cease at 00.30 on the
5" 6" 7" ang g™ August.2011. | understand that other music festivals such as
Glastonbury have this restriction on the licence {o play music of 00.30.

[

Additionally | am given to believe that the decision regarding this licence application is
a “delegated decision”. Considering the magnitude of the event, the fact that this is a
permanent licence request and the number of local residents affected by it1 find it
inconceivable that this application is not to be considered by committee.

Yours faithfully

B R Davis

60



C‘W fre ndrmaion endo oo

Mr Melvin Benn Dr Simon Cole
Festival Republic Llamedos
35 Bow Street Blackheath Way
Covent Garden e ————— Malvern
London [EF & TS/ LICENSING SECTION WR14 4DR
WC2E 7AU
03 April 2011
U5 APR 2011
TO: —

Dear Mr Benn,

Thank you for your letter of 30 March responding to my representation to
Herefordshire Licensing concerning the Big Chill.

I am delighted that you take the issue of noise nuisance seriously and that you propose
to tighten things up compared to the 2010 event. I have the following points to make:

e Five miles is a long way from a music event for residents to be even having to
think about noise issues. This may be influenced by local geography (the
hills) which needs to be factored in.

¢ The prevailing winds are such that Colwall and the Malverns, both populous
areas, are likely to be affected.

In August, people generally need to have windows open for comfort.

Music is more attention-grabbing than other noise (such as traffic) and is more
difficult to ignore, so I believe more stringent restrictions need to be imposed
on music noise nuisance.

In response to your request that I withdraw my representation, I would say that what I
did in my original letter is state my observations following the 2010 Big Chill; I do
not withdraw them. I believe the 2010 event was the first under your firm’s
management. Your proposals for improvement are encouraging and I do not doubt
your sincerity but they are, at this point, just good intentions. The proof of the
pudding, as they say, will be the 2011 event. I am opposed to your being granted a
permanent licence for the event if this weakens in any way the influence that local
residents have over future festivals. Ileave it to the Herefordshire licensing
department to assess whether this is the case.

Yours sincerely

Cc Herefordshire Council Licensing Department

61



Humble Bee Hall

Hollybush
Ledbury
HRS8 1ET
5 April 2011

The Licensing Section

County Offices

PO Box 233

Bath Street

Hereford

HRI1 2ZF

Dear Sirs

Re: Big Chill Festival, The Deer Park, Eastnor, Ledbury HR8 1RQ

Further to my letter of 23 March regarding the Licence Application relating to the above
I am very surprised to have received a lengthy letter direct from the festival organisers,
which does not propose any amendments to their application, but does however invite
me to withdraw my objection.

I wish to clarify that all of the objections I raised still stand, they are not withdrawn and
furthermore that I will only correspond directly with you on this matter.

Today I have received a further letter direct from Festival Republic, this being more
forceful and pushing for a meeting to discuss their application. I can advise you that I
have no intention of discussing the application other than with you, the licensing
authority.

I look forward to receiving notice of the hearing date when this matter can be discussed
with the licensing committee of Herefordshire Council.

In excising my democratic right to raise an objection to a licence application I did not
expect to be subjected to harassment from the applicant to try to get me to withdraw my
objection. It seems to me that they are trying to avoid a committee hearing by any
method they can and attempting to intimidate me and other members of the public.

As such I am making a formal complaint as to their actions, which must bring further
questions as to the judgement, motives and ethics and I am even more concerned about
entrusting them with anything other than an annual licence with strict conditions. I trust
this too will be taken into account by the licensing authority.

Yours faithfully

B R Davis

62



Spriggs, Fred

From: Poole, Ady
Sent: 05 April 2011 10:58
To: Spriggs, Fred

Subject: FW: The Big Chill Application
Attachments: grad.jpg

Fred

Another fyi re big chill
Copy printed to file
Ady

Adrienne Poole
Licensing Assistant
Environmental Health and Trading Standards

Council Offices
PO Box 233 Bath Street

Hereford
HR1 2ZF

01432 260549

From: Jim Beard

Sent: 05 April 2011 10:39
To: Licensing
Subject: The Big Chill Application

The Liéensing Authority

RE: The Big Chill application.
Dear Sir or madam,

I have recently had a conversation with the Festival Republic
Organisation being the applicants for the license. This stems from my
stance at a Colwall Parish Council meeting as reflected in the Planning
and Development Committee minutes of 16/3/2011.

I feel that I must make my meanings clear to you as it seems that a lot
of what happened at the meeting was not conveyed to make it relevant
although I do not wish to take issue with the matter..

The most important point is that I do not feel that the conclusions of
that meeting are representative of the Parish. Apart from the presence
of 3 parishioners and the committee, no attempt has been made to seek
the opinion of the Parish and no attempt as been made to seek a public
meeting with Festival Republic.

11/04/2011 63



2RV b VL e

My opinion is that taken as a whole, the village benefits from the Big
Chill Festival. There is money going in to local business and there are
work opportunities for the residents should they wish to take it up.

There are tickets at a discount rate for residents and I know of at least
50 people have taken up the offer and what is more important, are
looking forward to repeating the experience this year.

Last year the village school received the donation of ticket profits and
this year are taking an opportunity to work on projects around the
Festival.

Obviously there is a certain amount of noise that may affect some
individuals more than others. Living at my address, I have had no
problem and I had to strain to hear anything from the festival grounds.
However, no one in this village has attempted to have the local
railway line shut on the grounds that it goes past my house and does
generate an awful amount of noise at 5.05am Monday to Friday and
6.05 am on Saturday. Neither would I expect anyone so to do.

I do not agree that the license application should be open ended as I
feel that the Authority will lose an opportunity to monitor the situation
on an annual basis should anything untoward happen. I also feel that
any question of noise should be backed up with meaningful readings
of decibel levels and made available to the public as this is a point of

misinformation and folk tale at the moment. ?

Yours Sincerely,

Jim Beard

11 Brookside
Colwall
Herefordshire
WR13 6QU

FREE Animations for your email - by IncrediMail!

11/04/2011 64



Lugw o ox

Spriggs, Fred

Sent: 05 April 2011 15:21
To: mwillimott@HEREFORDSHIRE.GOV.UK; Spriggs, Fred
Subject: Big Chill licence application

Gentlemen,

I have received yet another letter from Festivai Republic, this time offering a meeting. I do not wish to
meet them and it is not me they need to convince; it is the licensing authority. My objection stands and
I'm sure the authority will take it into consideration.

I am, however complaining about the way that I am being harassed by Festival Republic. I exercised my
right to make an objection to the Council and did not expect to receive these letters (and why were they
sent in an intimidating ‘recorded delivery' form?). If this were a planning application, I would not be
harassed by the applicant. Indeed, the action of Festival Republic must cast doubts on their judgement
and business mores and I am even more concerned about entrusting them with anything other than an
annual licence with strict conditions. Would you kindly submit this email to your Committee, which I hope
will take these concerns into account.

Yours,
John Andrews

11/04/2011 65



66



"dHT yTAM ‘TIAIRIN
‘Yyueg speolq ‘12110day Kinqpag
P 2119200 ULPAIDPY ‘qN[D S UAIP[IYD
:0) UM ‘urof 03 YI] p[nom nok J|
‘uapunpy v13.1025) :AVAsAN],
WIRA[CIA
Jo Sunppy SIMaT wingp)) ‘XAVANOJAL
oaMm ST SAepyIIIq 1Y) 91eIqo
-[90 oYM qn[D S, UAIPIYD) Y} JO SIOqUIAUI
Suimoroy ay) 03 suinjar Addey x NVIN

AVAH1419 AddVH

‘sLed [10SL
‘IMUIULIRJ INUIAY 87T ‘(YenoJAl
-Key)) QIVHINOd ANTIAHLY
(39U JOqUIQUIAT P[NOM SIOPEAI IOP[O
INOA 2qARIN (2qARW OIIIUIIII YSIILIg
[ea1 & ‘s31d yoe[q o31e] pue urwWoOMm
9[3urs — oqyoad a3ueng -oxmord v A[Teapr
pue 2I0W JNO pury 03 I A[[EaI p[nom
pue Ioy Jnoqe dIow SuIyjou mouy |
*£19100S 9} WOIJ UONBWLIOJUT SIY} 9ARY |
"YT/ETOT Ut ST “K1a100g Sig
yoeg oSIe oy} JO IOqUIOW B SEM pUR
S[JOA\ UIOATRIA UT ULIR SIL] QU 18 PIAI]
9US ‘1BnON-AeY QuLIAyIeY June-1eaIs
pue ayesaweu AW 90en 0} JuNuM NV [

/,0111U8208 ysnlig

HIIMOJ ‘proy UL Sulmog
‘NOSNIFOYA LVd ANV NVIdd
"MOUS
1Xou InoK 0) PIEMIO] YOO ‘pPapn[oul
QUOAIOAD pUEB S[[OA\ WOJ, SUOP [[OM
‘31 ojur 10350 yonw os Junind srdoad
Sunok oy) 99s 03 SuIySAIFaI OS SeM I]
"SursIBayQI 10J QW) SN[ ATOA
[IIM PIBY OS PO[IOM ISBD PUEB WEd) ‘IOONp
-01d ‘I0J0QIIP MOUS AU} WOIJ QUOKIOAT
"wnIo. 9YJ, 18 ‘S[[oM WoJ, £q ‘Spry
£11D) 30 QourwIoyIad OMISeIUR] AY) pakolua
om yonwr Moy Kes 0} oNI[ P[nom TM

MOUYS Jllsejue

‘eM0) ‘NOSIID A H
's9)e)
-OIp ‘MB[ 9U) PUIW IOAU ‘AOUIIP UOW

"yaInyy
o411 SIIIH UJBAlRIA ‘AQVALS 4430

'noA eay 01 3ybijep e aq [Im
"Joaw s,19] ‘@sed 1eyl U] (AL POD uo
|eAlnaa Buijeay eplioj4 ay} uaas 3aA
J0N ¢p3jeay Ajsnojnoesiw uaaq sey
oym auoAue 13w JaA3]\ "91eipawiwl
sem juawanoaduwi enueisqng
‘bunieay Aw 10} snsar jo

aweu ay} ui JaAeuad ajeuoissedwod
paAiadai | ‘obe syjuow aaay] Aiols
Aw s,jey) 1ng ‘mouj | ‘aw aAaleq

‘sso] Burieay aianas Ajbuiseassul
Jo sieal gg 19y jmouy |

‘lI9Mm ssa| Jeay

OYM 9SOy} pue siaieay uaamlaq
apIAIp 3y} 19nbuod 0} ‘sanijiqesip
19410 Yyl Sse ‘pauladuod |je jo jed
ay) uo sanijenb [eads sayey 1|
*s3sabbns )1 ypiom paysiuiwip

8y} pue ‘uoiesuUNWwWod

1s0] ay} ‘sdiysuoneja. pajesysniy
a8y} 1nq ‘aduajis 8yl ysnw os

jou - uondljje ay} s,alay) puy ‘wip
Pa13apisuod 1o ‘pajnaipii 10 ‘paioubi

)93 ays 1oy 3ybnoy |

aq ued Aay) ‘uslo 00} ||y 'SSO|
Burieay a1anas Yyum asoyl asuelsul
104 9yje] "Ajddns spaaoxa uajyo
puewap asuls ‘|jom se isnl s,jey|
‘uoissedwod uiea|

Aj@ins ues am ‘wiy woli4 ‘}sesno
ay) pue yais ay} ‘1soj ay} ‘10od ayy
10} uoissedwod Aq pauoilipuod si
3yl SIH "3sHYD snsaf ul payidwaxa
s1 uoissedwod ‘Aj@jeuniio4
juoissedwo9 spaau

auoAIana 19 "S13Yl0 uey) awos o}

Ajipeas aiow sawod NOISSVAINOD

-wood se ‘wid| | 10)Je paystururp A[qeIoprs
-U0D 9Ie JO 958D S[AQIOdP Y} Jey) AINSUI
pue 2oevad oy) Surqinisip jsurede smey
9YOAUI 0} [IOUNOD [BJ0] Y} UO [[ed |
(pno[ AT1uaorA pue A[Surqunu-purur
0S 2q SABM[E T ISNUW “PIST[TATO SUIYIAIA
Jo owreu oy} ul ‘Aym Jng ‘snouojouow
A[ssoresuas os orsnw dod Surpury ur
SSOUIOP[IM U} UI 9OI0A B WeE | JSI[ear |
‘punore
SO[TW 10J QUOKISAD JO 9devad oY) IoNeyS
Koy ‘os Surop ur ‘J1 J0U Jng "SOA[SWAY)
Surkofus ordoad jo Inoaej ur [[e we |
ME]
oy da0qe 1Y) rg Ayl ST Ayp ouwm
1) 101 [eSO[[I o1e syIomaIry K[ure)
-130 - wd [ I9)Je 9SIOU QAISSAIXA Jsurese
Sme[ 9Ie 9Ioy) JBy) JOqUIAUIAI 0} WS |
motgrp doors Sur
-Yew ‘weg J9)Je [[oM [1Un Uo $90S )1 puy
‘Keme so[Iwl OM) QUWIOS I8 9M YInoy)
uaA? ‘Surze[3-orqnop ino pajernauad
Aqngssaoons sey orsnwt dod yonwr jo siseq
) 2q 03 swads yorym dwnyy-dwny)
-dwinyy sso[purw oy} ‘reak s1y) uredy
"IoNeyS 0)
9p1oap Aoy 9oead asoym Ayrunuwrwiod Yy
Jo Sureg-[[om 9y} 210uS1 0) JYSIT UAAIS
-pon ® aaey syuaAd dod yons asnedaq
Arqewnsard ‘paysijqnd jou sem I19)
-19] AN "SQ1eIoUQS JI ASIOU [RID0S-)UE pUE
QAISS0X? o) 10F [[IYD S1g 9y, 9SO
0] Surrep 9101m T ‘oW SIY) I8 18K SV

paJleyneys aoesd

*33PLLIO)S ‘poOMSIRIY
98en0) AL ‘SAAH d D
‘Am([ur 0} pappe
u99q 9ARY [[IM Jnsur ‘asuodsar jo poads
Iroy) pojerodSSexa sey 901AIaS Ay} JT
‘pap1aoid 01A13S Yy Aq uMOp-19] SuI[a9)
139 ore Kay) 9sed SIY} UT JBy) 9[qeIIAdUI
A1qeqoid st 3] “suonsonb 11oy) 0) somsue
9JeIndoe pue jsauoy 3uraey st ojdoad
poAeaIaq 9y} Ioj anssT jueirodwr uy
“goue[nque 9y} jo uonrsod
1IBIS 9U) UIE9[ 0} 9[qe jou sem [ -orqnd
9y} JO SToqUIOW YIIM A[302IIp [eap O} Jou
Korjod Imayy ST 31 Jnq 9OTAIOS OUBRNQUIY
I9]SO0I0O A\ PUE PIOJOIOH PoJOBIUOD |
"Appotnb
00) 9ALIp 0) smard Junydwre) sarnssard
oy pue seniIoey jo uorsiaoxd ojenbope
QIe STY) OYI[ 9SBO ® UI SANSSI Urew Y],
‘Teadsoy oy) woij 11els e Jo uondwnsse
Awr uey) AInqpa 03 19soo pauonisod
QIoM PAUIAOUOD MIID Y} d[qrssod ST I
981109 JO "Sof pury s,Sop & 1] ST YoIrym
1249 2yl uo [[e A[Teau ST 9Jn0I 9YJ,
"Kydwo AJoATIR[QI JT UQAQ ‘SpEROI
-y UO JNOIFIp 9q p[nom paads e yong
yduwr g/ Gy Jo poads a3eroae ue sarmnbar
SQINUIW /] UT SO[IW /G C] I9A0D O,
"SOINUIW Q7 ST 9JLUITISO QW)
$,91S000) "so[Iw /67T ST ‘AInQpaTT ‘peoy
opisume o} [e3rdsoy prefworg woiy
QouelsIp oy} ‘yureq 9[Soon uo Suryoo|
'S9)NUIL G PAWTE[O SN}
-Ted pauIoOUOD AU} SBAIAYM SIINUTW /]
JO owr} 9suodsaI B POWITR[d OIAIAS 0UB]
-nqure 9y} ‘310dao1 oA 0) IUIpIOIOY

*19)S9IN0[Y) ‘A3[33panQ)
‘peoy [0Isug ‘SAATD LAVNLS
{UOOULId)JE I} UI WO0X
£JITUNWWOD JY) UI JUOIWOS SABM[E
ST QI L, * widy) dPy ued am J1 39S 19|
[[PA "Op ued K3y 31| SI dI3Y) Jey)
[93] ‘9ae £ jey) age ay) Surdq Inq
PILLIOM ATIA dxe A3) — ddead ur 3391 Aq
0) UM0) InOoA Jo sIquIdW ISAY) Surday
ur danpdeoad dxow I € 3q P[NOD
dIA SN pue £Ingpo] JO SIdquIW Judu
-rwioxd 3y) J1 39S 0) poo3 3q pmom I|
*3J1] Judpuadapur ue pue sInoqysu
‘£31and3s — dwoy & woay sdainbax
3y jeY) [Ie Wiy SIAIS je} S, ped
*sjuduRImbax
Aep uJdpouwr }93wr p[nom jey) sjeyy
JI381e] 0)JUI SIISPI(Q Y} JO JWOS e
-egfewre 03 J[qissod aq pmoys J1 Lepno
JI[[BWS YoNu € 10, "Idjem ploYy jou op
JAIS JeS[ SUOSLII Y[, ‘[IIULd pue [ny
-J19J3P WIS SUONINAI pasodoad 3sayJ,

ino£ op A[SSaP[Iaa dum B 0003
LAeme ZulAId 3q 0) juem ) uop noAk
‘IPM — 19[3I Surdq jou APPUdIIND JIe
jey) swood A)dud daY) 1€ 1Y ], |
‘[[eM[0D) SB yons ‘paaajjo
sdderd a3yjo ur aAr[ pue sdoys o)
193 0) WdY) MO[[e p[nom jey) jrodsuer)
Jo sapowr pue s3I[ ey Suno YL, W
‘uonemndod Japo A[durseardur
N0 YPIM PAIAYI0q 3q jouued A3y) jey)
J10 3uno£ JY) WOIJ INUIAI JI)BAIS e
-19Ud3 Jysrur A3y) jey) Ised © JI ST (Aq
jey) pinom Aym mou — 3unoi Jy) J0j
J[qe)ns dI0W Iq P[NOM }IN0)) JIUINJ,
jey) ‘aeg[y 0) SuIpIodde ‘SWIIS )] W
‘xaypoue Jo yudwdo[aAap IsIpisqns
0} 3203)s 3uIsnoy [[3S 0} SPIJAU }] W
:jey) Sunsatdjur I pury 1 ‘yyoxd oy
UunJ jou p[noys pue uonesiuesiIo Iqe)
-1Ieyd © SI SUISNOH Je3[{ jBy) UdAID)
*Aq 03 A3y se apdoad Pm jeyp €
JABY pUE PIA[OAUI [33] 0} WIAY) JX0J JND

"10,06.82 "An1oe} ayy

95019 0] sue|d Jnoge 304q SMau Ja}Je SJUspISal 1N0Y Jauin] pauldduo) y

-IJJIP I0W ST JBY) IYMIWIOS 0) paul]
-3pIS jJou pue JJI| UMO0) Jo d[Isnq pue
psny YY) pue uMoj} 3Y) 0} [BIUD SI ]
*SpudLIy pue sdiruey 33s pue gurddoys
03 0} )sowr J0j ASEBI )1 SIYBW UMO)
Jo Jrppru ayy ur uonisod sy dIIYM
-3S[9 dqe[IeA® SI SIY) Jo I — paambax
d13yM sduwred dxe 319Y) ‘SI00[J 1Y)
Y} SISA0D I V JIOW YoNW 0S SIYJO
3A4N0) JAWINJ, ‘AInqpaT ul S [PRYIIA
1S pue pIeydIrQ ddg 03 paredwo)
*pastues.io
axe jey) sdin aemn3ax 3y) ym guofe
‘I9Y)0 YIBI J39W 0) S)UBUI) IY) I0j
saprunjroddo ysnoud uey) daowr e
9131} ‘SaNI[Ide] I} SB[ ISAY) YIM
‘sjueud) Y} Aq
J3)Je PIdoo] [[dM SI jey) udpaed paek
-}IN0J B puB wooJ A)[unuuod ‘oo
Lipunej e [pim 3uoe sje[j pue S}Is
-P3q JO dIM)XIW B Sey }IN0)) JouangJ,
[PM Mauy| Y
jey) drdoad ay) pue umo} e ‘Lanqpa
0} dA0W 0) UOISIIAP dY) Suryjew ul
wny padpay apdoad may A19A 33s pnom
Y UAYM SSUTUIAI JIJUIM FuO| pue
Yonuwr 00} W0 pey udpies paiope
SIY pue 3Isnoy JIYy) Idjje Funjoor|
)R} 10J9( SIBIA JALJ I10J Id
-MOPIM B Surd(q J9)Je SIBIL IAT JSe[ Ay)
J0J 3an0)) JWInJ, e PaAl| sey pep AN
Ul PIJSAIAAUI JOU Ik 0) udjods
dAeY T jey) 3S0Yy) SuIYdwos SI dAouw
ay) ur  day,, 03 13y Aq pardgyo
000‘P3 dUL "dA0wW )se[ I3} UIAQ
Jaey Iy sy jey) padoy pue pay)
)9S AJ9A JUI0J3(q ARy WY JO AUBTA
“J pIjepIp sey
UEBISWNIIN TPY) ISNBIIQ PIAO] dAeY
£3Y) 1BY) SI[AISIYI| PUB SIWOY IABI|
0} SUOISIIIP FIq Ipewl JARY [[IM 1Y)
JAI] APUSLIND oYM SjUBUI) IY) JO [V
*WR)ISAS [[BD B pUB SUIpIEM
woay jroddns s 31 Juspuadapur ue
Ped| 0 A[IPPR Y} 10¥ JINq A[IyAds
o3e saedk L7 pauddo 3ano) Jduwang,
*AInqpary je 3ano)
JOUINJ, 3sop 0) SuiSnoy Jeg[y Jo uors
-159p SuLIdP[IMAG Y} INoqe FLIAM I

“(1 1snSny “4ari0day
¥ 2322v0) {7 AInf ‘AepuoOIN UO wWe(]
1noqe Je Yoele 1aeay pajoadsns € yim
QUOSWIOS pusye 0) AINQpaT 0) prewrorg
WoIJ [9A®I) 0) QdUB[NqWE UB IOJ USYE)
owm ay noqe 2091d oY) FONAYHATT

90UB8SSa SI swWl |

TWIA[RIA
‘peoy 1n0) “YAINAIS QAVHIIA
A 1, uaAey ‘10331q 31q © yred
Ieo [eydsoy oy) opew oAey Loy} ‘(NS
‘saaTyejuesardar
[e90[ INO WOIJ UOTJBUIPIO-0D PUE UOISTA
Qwos aye) p[noM SIy) ‘A[ejeuniiojun) “Sur
-SNOY MU JO Junowe 9[qIsuas e pue yred
ssoulsnq e ‘uomne)s apu-pue-yred e YIm
1043050) ‘uorsuedxd aming Ioj WIOOI YIIM
‘o101 Te3rdsoy mau dy3 Q)IS 0] A[QISUIS oq
PINOM JT ‘9I0JRIAY], AJISSQ0AU B 2q [[IM
uojur§ ySroT 03 peor Jorjer ayy ‘Sursnoy
yirm paduwrems 9q 03 ST pue[maN JI
"Xn[J Jo 9Je)s & ur ST juswdo[oaap
S UIOATR]A USUM 1IN0)) PIOJeaS Je 9IS
9jenbopeur ue yym uo AJpur[q Surysni
9q J0U pINOyYs 9\ ‘uado [[1s ST puB[MaN
1e Teydsoy © IO QIS 991) © JO JOUMOpPUE]
[€90] B WOIJ I9JJO o) ‘I puBISIopUN | SY
"uoTENIS PEQ B JO 1S9q
oy oyew pue A1) p[noys M 0s ‘papersop
9q [[IM JUOWUOIIAUd INO PUB PAdIJ
-1I0S 9q [[IA ‘SIOYI0 sSuowe ‘pue[maN
‘ySnoxyp o3 [(mm stesodoid asoy) ‘uoos
JuowuIaA0S Jo 9Sueyd B 9ABY 9M SSO[U[)
"OT)SI[BAI 9Q 0] 9ABY 9M ‘TOAIMOK
;senmu
-NUWWO) [B0] INO JUTA0NSAP pue IPISAT
-Uunod Ino I9A0 SuneIdUOD ‘S[[IY JNO WO}
MOTA 9U) SutuInI WY} Jnoqe ssnj yonw
00) aYew ) . Uom om ‘[e)idsoy mau e IoJ
Kouow umo Ino Jo wgF YPIM sn Suiquq
Aq yey) Yury) Aear Ay) o "UOpuOT
ur drys103e1d1p In0qeT MIN YS1100§
oy} pue ‘weyIurwarg ur A[qQUossy
[euorSoy ueadoing oyl Jo puUBWIWOD
Aq Kyunod mo ur padwnp juowrdoforap
sy} e 9Aey 03 Addey jou wre ‘Quo 10§ ‘T
juIoATeIN Ul ‘Apuaredde ‘jou Inq ‘sseooxd
e yons jo 1red aq os[e pinoys yedsoy
MU © JO UOTJEOO] pue SUIZIS oy A[T1es[)
"QINJONI)SBIJUT
[edo1 1o jo Surpeiddn rofewr Surrmbar
‘BoIe UIOATRJA 9} JO IMINJ 9y} UO O30
[eJIpeI © 9A®Y A[SNOTAQO P[NOM QUIOD
-JnO A1) JBy) pUE JUSUIIIWI d1oMm KToreng
210D utof oy woij spesodord oyl mouy
9M "9sioAtun [ofrered owos ur ooerd
Sumnye) ST 9SIOIOX oYM ) JI SB ST J]
LAum mouy o3 1] [[1S PINOM |
Gz AInr Jo Qurppeay Inok pear pasieury
st re3rdsoy mou Ino 10j uSIsop,, gHL

Buoum si Bunyg

“WIIA[BIA ‘9S0[D)
ys3ury] ‘SANTAVINOM MOIN
yuawdinba Teorpowr ojeridoxdde
pUE 1091100 9} pUE ‘SIoudpIeS pue sjuep
-uone yred Ied uey) sosInu dJow ‘sioSe
-UBW URY} SI0}O0P dIow dAeY [[Im Teyd
-SOY MU 2y} JI A0UY 0} AYI] pP[noM | 0S
"9[qIPa POOJ Y} e J0U
soop Jay000 aSueI-oyj-jo-doy,, © Jo asn
ayJ, opraoid [ reyrdsoy mou oty Jey)
QIED [EOIPOW AU} UO JO9JJ9 [BWIUI Sey
Jresat Surpping 9yJ, ‘sAes piojueq ueng
IN se ‘. Jeidsoy sse[o-isiiy e Joj jurid
-on[q oy} opraoxd [[im,, uSisop pasoidde
U] MOY 99 jouued | ‘IOAIMOH
‘(g Anr ‘ana2vn) pasoidde
uooq sey rejrdsoy mou ay) jo ursop
[eury oy} Jey) Peal 0} JOI[ar 18aIS © sem JT

SJU8JU0D 8y}

yonuw oS S.Ja}jO 1MN0J J9UIN] 1noge e si

‘L00T ut
saadedsmau ¥ 10§
[eLI9)eU Me1 YY) JO

9,6, dn dpew
Jded papasoroy

ONITIAIIY
140ddNS SY3dVdSMIN

Yaam A1ana siapeal 000°Ly 19A0
(09Vv) L0O’LL :£00Z 1aqwiadag-Anp

NOILY1NJYHID

‘Ajpdwoud sayjelsiw 1994109 0] SI
Aaijod anQ ‘sn 1oe3u09 aseajd ‘sabed ano
ul 19ej JO 10419 Ue puly NoA j| ‘aandeid
J0 apo) uoissiwwo) sjuieidwo)
ssald 9y} 0} aiaype 9\ ‘padsuejeq pue
a]eindoe ‘ile} si Jey] 99IAI3S uoIjeWIojUl
pue SMmau e Ylim siapeal ano apinoid o}
s1 Aaijod anQ “Juswuianob pue s)satalul
ajeaud ‘sanied [eaijod jo Juapuadapul
s1 ‘GGgL Ul paysijqnd 1s1y “Jajioday
Aingpa7 3 a11azen uisajepy ayL

Aepsaupapp ‘uooy :spuswadunouue Ajlwe
Aepsen] ‘wdog y :spauyisse|d pue Aeidsiq
Saul|peap JUSWAsILIBAPY

"00€8YL (S06L0) 0} pauoydaja}
9q os|e Aew SjuswiasiUaApe paljisse|)

nU | 09€08 1aquinu
13} 0} sa.injaid pue
sdi|9 oapIA InOA puag

S3dN.19id 4NOA SN dN3S

3}N°0971sanbsmaurspue|plw@uosqib-uowis
uosqio) uowlis
)N°09-1senbsmaurspuepiuu@ddoysiq-wiy
ddoysig wnyj
3N-0971sanbsmaurspue|piw@)ieys-euue
lleys euuy

DONISILYIAQVY NHIATVIN

002268 ¥89L0 ]
2040

1
-

yjn-09)}sanbsmau
‘spuejpiw
@ssabinqg-Auual

$$394N4
ANN3r

HIOVNVIN
ONISILYIAQY

ONISILHIAAQV

3}N*09'}senbsmauspue|piw
©@wuodsbuw :jlews :H)S3A S1HODS

3N*09
"1sanbsmauspue|plu@sappab-s||iq-Aieb
‘llews sappan-s|jig Alen :SMIN AHNGA31

3Nn-09-1sanbsmau‘spue|piw@pasysel|je-yiiel
llews pasysey |v jel :SMIN NOLdN

)N 09'1sanbsmaurspue|piN@uospiaepyoel
uospiae( yoepr
3N"0271sanbsmau "spue|pIw@sSIayOIA‘aNns
SIJIIA ONS
3N 0971sanbsmaurspue|piw@s|ey 1uaqol
9]eH Haqoy

SM3N NHIATVIA

}Nn-09-1s8nbsmau-spue|piw@ysapsmaubu
oe|g auuezngs :4OLlid3 SM3IN

002268 78910
a0

)jn°09)}sanbsmau
‘spuejpiu
@spiempapiaep

sadvmai
diAva

dolia3

1vidolida3

yn'0d

"Jsonbsmauspuerpru
®)Sprempa piaep
:0] S19139] [rew-g

SYHALLAT d(10A

dHT $TIM “UIOATRIN
Sueq speoiq ‘royrodayy
KinqpaT 29 anazen
WIDATRIA ‘TONIPH YL

SMau/n 09 aazebuianjew

67

800¢ ‘8 1snbny ‘Aepli4 “Jenoday AingpaT 1@ a119zen) ulaAle|\ 9



89



dHZ ¥ LHM
‘UIBAe\ Yueg
speolg ‘apazern)
UISA[BIN “JONPT By}
0] SI9)}97 :0} BIIM

"dHT yTIM TRARIN
Sueq speolq ‘4arioday Lingpay
P 2112200 ULAIDRY ‘N[ S UAIP[IYD)
:0) UM ‘urof 0) NI p[nom noA Jj
‘uoj3uLLIe],
JO u03I0py 2Ip.49) DIPAT 1AVASAN],
oM ST} SAePYIIq I1aY) 2)eIq
-[90 oYM qN[D S, UAIP[IYD) Y} JO SIAqUIAUT
Suimoroy ay) 03 suinjar Addey xNVIA

AVAH1419 AddVH

‘woofg ur uoydn
‘uewarey) ‘XWVTTII YALAd
‘Ire no£ o3 syueyy,
‘pnoxd A1oA
[99] [[E P[NOYS oM ‘S)[NSAI OU) IOAdJLYM
0S 191)9q YONW QUOP 9ABY JOU P[NOD
A[rea1 am jey) mouy isnfl | ‘roquaydag
[1Iun S)[NSaI oY} MOUY JOU [[IM IM
(9Ioy AJTUNWIWOD € JO [99] SNOTAQO
ue SI 919YJ,, :paIewal soSpnl oy sy
isAep S1q om) oY) Jo1RU
108 oAy oM se parredaI pue paued[d
JABRY OYM SOIOUASE SNOLIEA Q) WOIJ pey
aaey om 1roddns oY) asTuSooar os[e op
‘sqniys pue sjuefd 1odns
Jo Arddns sy 10j enjua) USPILD) JWOOID)
spreqg o) A[[eroadso pue SIomMoO[J 9y}
JO 1800 a3 19syjo 03 djoy pue sn yroddns
oym sassoursng pue sdoys ay) 03 ‘JySux
1snf Suryoo] s1omorj ay3 323 03 padioy
oym asoy) pue s1ord 1en1] oY) 0] ‘Suerd
-1snw 9y} 03 9rdoad 10A1I, 9Y) WOI]
‘pey 1snl aaey am sAep Surdpnl om)
oy} Suump pue 210Joq JUSWAA[OAUT IIOY)
103 s10y10ddns Ino (e yuey) 03 I p[nom
I pue sopnrwwo) woorg ur uoidn FHL

||e noA 0] s)uey |

WIRATRIAL
‘Aepp PI0JIO ‘SNVAA NVIINL
*90URIUAAUOD UMO JI3Y} ST UIOOU0D
A[uo 9soyM S[eNpPIAIPUT WOIJ SINO 303j01d
0] A18SSQ00U ST JOAQJEUM Op [[IM 9M puE
Arununuod se Sury & yons [[1s SI 219Y)
1Nq MIIA J[qBUOIYSE] B 9q jou Aew J]
*SJUSPISAI JO 1] Jo Ayrenb
QU3 JOJ SSI[ UAD pUe me[ dY} JoJ 10adsax
S[NI] MOUS OUM S)STIOJOW JO SSAUYSI
-J19s Yuer oy} Apoojrad sarmdeo | jowoy
Kem QATIBUIS)[E UB ST 919U} UQYM pajen)
-sniy Sumed swel orjjen ur 1S 0} sjuem
OUAM\ "PeOI [nJosn AIoA & ST Kep\ PIOJIQ),,
(L7 eunf ‘s4231277 4nof) [[eIInN o0
pue  Aeme aA0ow p[noys Ay} QA1) A3y
QI0YM SUONIPUOD Y} I },UOP SIUIP
-18a1 J1,, suosied I, D Jo asuodsar oy,
-o1jyen AQ PAWOYMISAO 9IOM OJI]
Jo Kypenb ojqeuosear B — SasEd QWIOS Ul
S9peoap 10j — pakolua Asnoraaid pey jeyy
SJUIPISAI ‘JYIIUIA0 ‘pue paroulr A[oun
-NOI SeM UOTIOISAI JBy) J9SIN0 oY) WOT]
)1 Sunuoiy senradoxd
9y} 01 $s90oe paxmbar jey) sysuojow
0] PIJOLNSAI sem ANUo ‘Kep\ PUISUMO],
asn prnoam pojedronue sem J1 d1jjen
-y3no1y) Jo awnjoA 23Ie[ 9y} AQ INDYIOYS
' se pasn Suraq Aepp pIojIQ Juaaaxd of,
“Kep pI0JIO
0} juooe(pe paynor aq pinom Aemys3iy
MOU 97} ‘PUS UIIISOM SII 1Y "PUB[MON
18 pEOY I9JSAOIOA\ O} PeOY YSIOSIoNIg
Yur] pnom jey) AemySIy [e11o}ie mau
e pasoxdde [rouno) Ajuno)) I193S90I0AN
2 PIOJAISH €661 UL I Sunuoiy son
-1adoxd oy 0) sseooe paxmbar jey) asoy
uey) IOYIO SISIIOJOW MOJ Aq pasn peox
Ioutw & sem ABA\ PIOJIO A[[BOLIOISTH
*aNPIdA0 Juo|
sem JUOWRdIOJUS Aym pue pajudwerdur
SeMm UOIOLIISAT oY) ‘9sed SIY) Ul ‘Aym
ureSe Sunjeadar yIom ST JT “IOAIMOY
‘YSII IIoy) ST JBY) SeaIe [eNUSPISAI WOIJ
Keme orjyen-y3noay) dooy 0} senuoyne
8901 Jo 2ane3oraid oy} 23us([eyd 0) YSIm
SOTLID JT ‘SUOTIOLISaI A[UO $$008, JO AJI
-[eS9 9} UO JUSWIWIOD 0] YSIM OU dARY |
‘)1 103 paugred
-wed SUO[ 9ABY 1Y) SJUSPISAI JO OS[E
1Nq JUSWA0I0JUL 3d1[0d JUS0AI oY) JO A[UO
10U [BOTILIO SI))9] JO SOLIAS © UI 1SAJe[
oY) sem oouopuodsoriod suosied IA
3sonbar jey) 11oddns 03 paurjoop juapr
-SaI QUO ISN[ "UONOLISAI AJUO SS00, Y}
JO JUQWIADIOJUD Jsanbal 03 01[0g BIOIOIN
1594 pauonnad siuaprsar 00z ‘€00T
U] "SUOIM QIOW U93q 9ABY JOU P[NOd JH
‘Kepy pr0J10 ur uorurdo IOpIM JO 9ANE}

-uasordoun orom parnord 9soy) JO SMIIA
9y 15933ns 0y pareadde (11 Amr ‘stap27
anoyg) suosied I D .Surgiowos sn
1193 30U YY) S90p,, Sun|se A[[eoLojoyl pue
«Ke M\ PIOJIQ UI QAI] Oym paipuny [e1d
-A3S JO INO,, 21220 Ay UI paImord sjuop
-15a1 jJo dnoi3 [rews ay) 0} ONTIIIITA

pauaddey 1 AUp

‘uIAdS-uodn-uoydn) ‘Quey
IpAH ‘ANVT-4ALSTHD ALV
~doars s, JySmu
poo3 ® 193 01 9[qe 2q 03 pasn T ised ay)
ur 3se9] 1y "ow £q oulj s Jey) ‘o ‘ised
U} ur uroAejy dooy 03 sjuem oym Aol
-[I 9[qeIosTW B W] Jey) Aes pue Joom
1XQU 2179200 JY) O} UM SSI[IQNOP [[IM
QUOSWIOS PUE “IT AYI] SJUSAD ISYI0 A} [[B
ym pue ‘a1 s dn nd 0) sary am oS
. Kem st ur soATy sord
-0ad jdnisip 03 pamoq[e 2q 0} 3uro3 jou
QI,NOX "9JBIAPISUOOUT PUE YSH[AS ST SIYJ,
{ON,, :A®BS 0} sn3 oy} sey AjIoyine ur Quo
OU pUE JOUIDI] B JT 9AIS 0] JIJ UIIS SBY U0
-owios ‘Aouow sayew J1 asneddq ng "£q
9SO[O WIOIJ oI Seam JT Jeym YUIY) 0) I3p
-pnys I — S[IIY 9y} Jo aprs Arsoddo ayy uo
JUOAQ STY) WOIJ AeME SO[IWI INOJ QAT |
‘paIsaIalul J1q 1SAIYSI[S oY) I8 YI[edH [l
-USWUOIIAUF Y} Jou do1[0d oY) JOYIIAN
morAeyeq 9[qeidoooe Apooyrad sawrooaq
)1 pue (gD S Sy, [ It uo ureu e deys
pue puesnoy) auo £q s1y) Ajrjdwe ng
‘puny dwos jo
9[qnox ur JjesAw purj uoos Apaid pnom |
jey) surdewr [ uay) ‘3uof JYSITU [ SWN[OA
[y 1e orpex Awr Fuike[d ‘mopuim woorl
-paq $,9U0AWOS JOpun PuB)S 0) AIM [ J]
‘pHOM
o) 03 Suruaddey sjeym ropuom 0y Juru
-urdoq w ] ‘orsnwi pnof Aq Suruuni sjystua
9a1y) 10J oyeme 1doy usaq HONIAVH

a|geirdaooe 10N

‘SIIPAA UIIA[RIAl ‘peOY
ueq poop ‘XHTMYD TAVHIIN
{X®) [IOUN0D JIAY) UO AAJ[ B 9q P[NOM SO
-tuewolAd oY) 19)9p 03 Aem auo sdeyrog
SPOYIQW JOYJO 3SAY) JO JNOAEJ UT SAITJUOQ
uopueqe o) ordoad apensiad o3 KAjruny
-10ddo ue passTwi 1 ‘A[oIeUN}IOJU[) "SOAT)
-BN)IUT JO JOQUINU B POPUSWWOIAI ‘[[1q Xe}
[IoUNOd S I8k SIY) YIIM PAnSSI ‘S2014.498
ANoJ 19[Y00Qq JUI[[AOXA SIT UI ‘[IOUNO0D
9y, 31 Suruing oYM YsIqqni uopres
Jo Sursodsip jo sAem Auew oIe 9I9YJ,
*SONIATIOB IPIS
-)no 1o1msar pue sentodord SurmoquIrou
0] Q0UBSINU B dsned A[urelrad Aayg,
)0V UO1}09)01d [BIUSWIUOIIAU Y}
Iopun  Qouesinu KI10jnjels,, B PoIOpISUOd
9q ued £ay) SQOUBISWNOIID UTR}IAD U] "pIe
-Zey i[eay [eal € 9ymnsuod ‘9doad owos
I0j ‘pue uonnyjod Ire 0} ppe saIjuog

-oerd 38113 o)
ur seIrjuoq JySI| oym IS0y} JO INOIABYSq
[BI00S-T)UE 9} J[Or) 0} ST Padu K[[ear
oM Jeym ‘Sururem pIdUBADE JUBM O} 9AT)
-enrur s opediq a1y oy woddns T IS[IYA

“(Sz Amnf
‘a3322p0) saIrjuoq uopIes uo 2031d Mok
pear o} pakewsip sem | “, £o[[e 2I1juo0q,,
se A[[eo0] umouy| SI Jeym UI JUIPISAI & §Y

9orUBW aJluog

SIPM
WRARA ‘spuepiniy ‘NOLIT NHOI
*S)[NSar parrsap Yy Jumad
st uerd opyed oy} Jey) (PUnoI Ay} Uuo 99s
ueo odoad jey)) 90USPIAS 9pN[OUT P[NOYS
‘2312200 Ay} ur paysiqnd 2q o) ‘uerd
Surzei3 oy yyim ssaigoid jo jrodar enuue
Uy "JUSPIAQ A[IBI[O oIB SPIBMII JY) Se
3uo se A[uo ‘ra3uep pue OUSUIAUOIUT
a1qeidoooe ue st 109foxd a13eO AU,
‘ureSe 2Inso[oud
9[)IBD © IOJUS JOAD 0} PAIJIIIS) 00} SI YS
MOU pue SIBOK 0M) JOJ S[[IY oY) Sunyem
Jjo 19)ySnep-pueid Aw nd 31 ‘9siom
yonw ‘nq ouwr josdn JJ "S[eey Al je Iseaq
Ay yim aw £q A[prder pamojy[oj ‘o1es
doy ay) y3noxyy adeose 1oy opew 10)ysnep
-pueIS poIJrIIe) Aw IS[Iym JI 1B JOes
-yonr Aw Sutaem £q umop 1 Pamofs |
'sn spIemo) A[3ut
-uojeaIy) paroquiny pue dnois oy) woij
Keme 90I1q 9[)ed Y} JO U0 USYM el
IoySTY 9y} WOIJ 90URISIP dUWIES 9y} Jnoqe
puUE 9[118d 9Y) 9A0QE SAIAW ()G Jnoqe
QIoM pu® IN0Jap 9y} palordwod ap
*2INSO[OU Y} APISUT WAY)
punox Surmojap £q 9p3ed Yim 2dod 03
J1qrssod sem 31 MOY I MOYS 0) PIPIOAP
1 os pue uoruedwos FunoA Aw 1oy Jurm
00] Y[eM 9U) 9pEW 9ABY P[NOM INOJIP Y
*2INSO[OUd
ue Aq payoorq doy ay3 o3 yjed aSpur po
-pUQIUI JNO PUNOJ dM UYM [[TH YHON JO
JUQ0SE 1SI1J IOy JOJ IoJySnep-puers Youal]
pro-1eak-1ySte Aw Sunye) sem [ ‘Aep auQ
‘ped oy) uo a1om A9 JT WO
punoI Inojop sAemye pinom [ ysnoyjye
9[EO Y} YIM 9[qQnoI) AUB pey IOASU |
e AW UO INO 398
I ueym asn 0} pauuerd pey | jey) yred oy
Pa1oNINsqo A9y} USYM SQINSOJOUD PAJU]
9113099 9y} SUISSOIO 0} Pasn JWedaq
I ‘.9[100p, 21om [)Ied oY) Jeyy paure[dxo
yorym ‘saorjou [eurSiIo dY) uo pasegqg
(ST AIng “so27 4n0f) SIY
9Y) UO 9[1IBD Y} IOJUNOIUI 0} SIAY[eM
10} sem ]I ojes moy payse SNITTOD d

SJUBA® dljewinel|

‘WIRARIA ‘Peoy

uoyui§ Y3 ‘SAAVHIII SRIHD
'POOS 0] PauINI ST UIAAJRA 210Joq ureSe
IoAQU ‘asead ‘ureSe Aem SIU) 31 Op IoAQU

“UWIIA[RIA
‘peoy Amgsog ‘AXOTT.L
*Op [ Sejou Aes | se
Op JO 3sed Y “INd UdI( jou [[1s sey |
‘g7 dunf uo JUOp URq
dABY pINOYS J1 jBY) P[0} SeM pue Ind
ud3q jJou pey ) Aym qny dy) payse |

i
‘N

‘&, n | l
I Lk_muﬁ_

[

pue peoy Aingsog usamjaq Aajje ayy jo ainjoid s juapuodsaliod inQ vy

‘9uO0p 3q p[nom siy} jey) p[oj sem j
i yoey ‘I7 AMf pue I dunf uo jnd
3(q P[NOY JUIISAI)) IIIUWYIA| pue peoy
LInqsog uwdam)dq Adfe 3y} J1 payse |

-agessed s ajdoad aapury o) jou se os
SISPIY J1Y) Yokq JND 0) SIIP[OYISNOY
pavse [unod ay) ‘Qumsurids ay) NI

"UISA[BI\ U] JUS2SaI) dJaWYoa]

.

0] way) 93In [[e sn J9] pue juswdo[oaap
9JIS YMON U} Ul PIAJOAUTI 90y} £q
paure9] st aanisod Suryjowos adoy s 391
‘01qeITAQUI ST Juowdo[oAdp dIoW SY
opmindour Suruuerd pue Aouo
-1padxa [eontjod 03 juewnuowr ST (31 [[Bd
oM se J[BA [[BS[EAA 10) NS YUON 9YJ,
*0)9 A[pUSLIjun I9NUIWOD 18D ‘A|
-pusLjun A[Iurej ‘Spasu [e00] M TSN
J0 no uS1sap anuad K10 oerrdorddeur
A13n ue ST 31 19159010\ UT Ay1odoid orqer
-edwod uey) aArsuadxa a1ouwr Juad 1ad (¢
are sonzodoid 9)Ig YIION oy} ey} USAID)
a3 1eyd
1redar joor yoom 1od /¥ pue oSI1eyod
Q01AI0S Yoom Iad ()ZF ' SI 2101 yoIym
Jo doj uo ‘QwodUT SIY Sow XIS ST peol
a3 ojuo Suruado sioop oned wooipaq
ST M e[y 3sedeayd oy} pue IoSeurw
doys Apoq Ied e ST uos AN ‘UAIP[IYd
1mo 10j A[ngodoy Sursnoy o[qepiojje
posTwiord o1om oM ‘9OIJLIOES INO IO
10ys Ioj ‘uldg - Juem
oM JeUM Op PUE Ieay 0} juem A3y} jeym
grdoad [193,, U9aq 2ABY 0) swaas Juole
e Aorjod oy ‘owr of, ;Iodedsmou InoA
ur jnoqe sn pjo} sueronijod [e0[ INO SN
-TUQWE PUE S[OOYOS ‘JUSUIISOAUT AINONIIS
-e1jur oy o) pauaddey sey jeym puy
*pasI[eLId)eW Jou
sey yorym asrwoid e ¢ SpIeAdINOq paul|
Qa1 ' ooeds uado rjuerd-ar 03 Lytu
-myroddo,, Jo ey YPIm |, pausjeinb,, aroym
o1doad 1200 ‘po[[o} AToM $39I) AY) UYL
‘1093 o1qoydomsne[d oy} Sureard pue 9IS
-oddo suopie3 pue sasnoy oy} I9A0 JULID
-M0]} 90UV PUE ‘PUEB] PAJBAJ[S UO 1N
pInoa sjej pue sasnoy ay) Jey) Surmoys
jou Aprernonted ‘Surpeo[SIl AI9A dIom
‘01 309[qO 0] PONITIUS TOM M ‘ISINOD
Jo ‘yorym sueyd pasiaax juonbasqns ay,
‘ponrwrad arom suonsonb poprwqns
-o1d x18 Auo yorym je Suneow orqnd e
Aq paoerdar oq 03 paddeIos sem Joriq 91
yiIoN ysnoiy) jy3noy) [[om pue pared
-oxd AQJuaSI[Ip oY) uoyMm 1IelS Y} WOIJ
Y311 219y) a1om suJrs Jururem oy
-ordoad Teoo7 Jo spuru pue
S)TBQY QY UIM JOU MOY Ul uoss9[ 303[qo
ue A[oIns ST 9IS YHON oY) USY) ‘SIoNew
1adofaasp oy pue ordoad Teoor Yim diys
-1omred ur 3unyIom jeyy Surwnsse pue
juowrdo[oAap oreos-adre] axowr Juruuerd
[Iounon 101SI S[[TH UILATRIN M
(st Amp
‘saa1327 4noy) Kyrunjroddo jsof e Furaq
9IS YMION 2y} Jnoqe Aes 0} sey judpuods
-01100 10K SUIYPAIOAD PIIM IOV |

uossa| 199lqo uy

“WIIA[RIA “)99.0)S
PY) ‘GAVIS LHIVOAVIN
‘ewiner) o padfey e
3] "9I9Y) JUSWIIEAI) JNO PUB SOAIY) oy £J
-IUAPI 0] A1} 0} UONBIS AT[0J IAISIIIOA
0} sn Sur-oxjy pue 3ur-o) A[reroadse
‘s [[e & SSQUpUTY JIaY} pue [[ed suoyd
9191 Awr 03 2o170d 9y Jo ssemdwoxd o
ostexd pue o) jsnul | [99F T (T 1snSny)
2119200 UI2A]DP Y} UT parIodar soAaryy
JO SNO[[ed Jsow Y} Jo WnoIA & ONIAYG

Juswieal) pury

TWIA[RIA
w21 MBH ‘NOLONIATI XATV
jway) Aydwe aseord uatp ‘pasn aq
01 210y} Ind a10M A1) J] "PIUIOOUOD I8
$110JJ0 SuIoAoaI AIYM X0q Y} on, 0)
jsnf uonoe ISYJOUE IOM SUIQ ISAY) JBy)
uIy) pue [edrukd 9q Jnq djoy jouued |
‘uoos pendwo oq [[1M uIq oy} Jey)
adoy oy ur opdoad Suruesuwr-[om Aq 3Jor
SUOYMED SYULIP JO sTeq SUIMO[JIA0 Auetl
Aq papunoxms a1om doJ, yury pue yred
1ed yse[ds oy, ur suiq 9y} ‘A[uaddy
*Kouour s)s00 A[qewnsaxd yorym
‘Suikydwre poou Koy Jey) sueow YOIYAN
‘woy) Jursn aIrom A9y) ‘way) jnoqe
mouy ordoad se uoos se ‘9sinod jO
*STY) JOJ UOSBAI oY)
PaIoA0OUN QARY | 1Y) YUIY) | ‘JOAOMOH
*asay) 1noqe ordoad [1931 03 Ayro1[qnd
Qrow JoU Sem 219y Jey) ow pojzznd If
"UIOATEI
ur suiq SuI[o£091 SUOIIED SYULIP JUQIAI
9y} I0A00SIp 0) pased[d a10Jo10y) oTOM
pue 9[0AD91 0) UAIY I8 M A[IWR] B SV

pandwas aq

a|bunl ueqin s,UMO] o) pasu suig

‘L00T ut
saadedsmau ¥ 10§
[eLI9)eU Me1 YY) JO

9,6, dn dpew
Jded papasoroy

ONITIAIIY
140ddNS SY3dVdSMIN

Yaam A1ana siapeal 000°Ly 19A0
(09Vv) L0O’LL :£00Z 1aqwiadag-Anp

NOILY1NJYHID

‘Ajpdwoud sayjelsiw 1994109 0] SI
Aaijod anQ ‘sn 1oe3u09 aseajd ‘sabed ano
ul 19} JO 10113 Ue pulj NOA J| "ad11oeld
J0 apo) uoissiwwo) sjuieidwo)
ssald 9y} 0} aiaype 9\ ‘padsuejeq pue
a]eindoe ‘ile} si Jey] 99IAI3S uoIjeWIojUl
pue SMmau e Ylim siapeal ano apinoid o}
s1 Aaijod anQ “Juswuianob pue s)satalul
ajeaud ‘sanied [eaijod jo Juapuadapul
s1 ‘GGgL Ul paysijqnd 1s1y “Jajioday
Aingpa7 3 a11azen uisajepy ayL

Aepsaupapp ‘uooy :spuswadunouue Ajlwe
Aepsen] ‘wdog y :spauyisse|d pue Aeidsiq
Saul|peap JUSWAsILIBAPY

"00€8YL (S06L0) 0} pauoydaja}
9q os|e Aew SjuswiasiUaApe paljisse|)

| 09€08 1aquinu
13} 0} sa.injaid pue
sdi|9 oapIA InOA puag

S34NLIId HNOA SN AN3S

3}N°0971sanbsmaurspue|plw@uosqib-uowis
uosqio) uowlis
)N°09-1senbsmaurspuepiuu@ddoysiq-wiy
ddoysig wnyj
3N-0971sanbsmaurspue|piw@)ieys-euue
lleys euuy

DONISILYIAQVY NHIATVIN

002268 ¥89L0 ]
2040

yjn-09)}sanbsmau
‘spuejpiw
@ssabinqg-Auual

$$394N4
ANN3r

HIOVNVIN
ONISILYIAQY

ONISILHIAAQV

3}N*09'}senbsmauspue|piw
©@wuodsbuw :jlews :H)S3A S1HODS

3N*09
"1sanbsmauspue|plu@sappab-s||iq-Aieb
‘llews sappan-s|jig Alen :SMIN AHNGA31

3Nn-09-1sanbsmau‘spue|piw@pasysel|je-yiiel
llews pasysey |v jel :SMIN NOLdN

)N 09'1sanbsmaurspue|piN@uospiaepyoel
uospiae( yoepr
3N"0271sanbsmau "spue|pIw@sSIayOIA‘aNns
SIJIIA ONS
3N 0971sanbsmaurspue|piw@s|ey 1uaqol
9]eH Haqoy

SM3N NHIATVIA

}Nn-09-1s8nbsmau-spue|piw@ysapsmaubu
oe|g auuezngs :4OLlid3 SM3IN

002268 ¥89L0
a0

)jn°09)}sanbsmau
‘spuejpiu
@spiempapiaep

sadvmai
diAva

dolia3

1vidolida3

Jyn 0o
‘3sanbsmouspuepruu
®)Sprempa piaep
:03 SIaNJ[ [Tew-g

SYHALLAT d(10A

dHT $TIM “UIOATRIN
Sueq speoiq ‘royrodayy
KinqpaT 29 anazen
WIDATRIA ‘TONIPH YL

SMau/n 09 aazebuianjew

69

800¢ ‘Gl 1snbny ‘Aepli4 “1enoday AingpaT 1 a11ezen) ulaAle|\ 9



0L



	Agenda
	
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 PRELIMINARY POINTS TO CONSIDER REGARDING 'BIG CHILL FESTIVAL, EASTNOR CASTLE, DEER PARK, LEDBURY, HR8 1RQ.'
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'BIG CHILL FESTIVAL, EASTNOR CASTLE, DEER PARK, LEDBURY, HR8 1RQ.'
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Application Form
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Police Representation
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - EHO (Pollution) Representation
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - EHO (Commercial) Representation
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Public Representations
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Malvern Gazette - 08 Aug 2008
	Background Papers - Big Chill Festival - Malvern Gazette - 15 Aug 2008

